Town of New Market Stormwater Retrofit Plan

January 2019



Produced by the Center for Watershed Protection 3290 North Ridge Road, Suite 290 Ellicott City, MD 21043

Produced for the Town of New Market, MD 39 W. Main Street New Market, MD 21774

Funded by the National Fish and Wildlife Foundation 1133 15th Street, NW, Suite 1000 Washington, DC 20005







Table of Contents

Section 1. Introduction	1
1.1 Plan Overview	1
1.2 Overview of Stormwater Management in New Market	1
1.2.1 Regulatory Status	4
1.2.2 Existing Stormwater Management Facilities	5
1.2.3 Previous and Related Stormwater Planning Efforts	8
Section 2. Field Assessment and Findings	9
2.1 Stormwater Retrofit Inventory and Protocol	9
2.2 Desktop Assessment	10
2.3 Field Assessment	11
2.4 Retrofit Site Summary	11
Section 3. Recommendations	19
3.1 Water Quality Retrofits	19
3.1.1 Water Quality and Pollutant Removal Calculations	27
3.1.2 Cost Estimates	
3.2 Prioritized Ranking	31
3.3 Additional Recommendations	
3.3.1 Stream Restoration	
3.3.2 BMP Maintenance	
3.3.3 Rain Barrel Program	
3.4 Implementation Schedule and Funding Sources	
References	
Appendix A. RRI Form	A-1
Appendix B. Completed Field Forms	B-1
Appendix C. Concept Designs	C-1

List of Figures

Figure 1. Town of New Market Locator Map	. 1
Figure 2. Town of New Market Watersheds	. 4
Figure 3. Existing Stormwater BMPs in the Town of New Market.	. 5
Figure 4. Treated and Untreated Impervious Cover in the Town of New Market	. 8
Figure 5. Candidate Retrofit Locations Assessed in the Town of New Market, MD	10
Figure 6. Proposed Stormwater Retrofit Locations in the Town of New Market	20
Figure 7. Drainage Area Treated by Proposed Stormwater Retrofits in the Town of New	
Market.	20

List of Tables

Table 1. Existing Stormwater BMPs in the Town of New Market	6
Table 2. Existing Conditions at Candidate Stormwater Retrofit Sites in the Town of New	V
Market	11
Table 3. Proposed Stormwater Retrofits in the Town of New Market	. 21
Table 4. Summary of Proposed Stormwater Retrofits	_29
Table 5. Scoring Factors for Proposed Stormwater Retrofits	_31
Table 6. Prioritized List of Proposed Stormwater Retrofits	. 32
Table 7. Recommendations for Potential Stream Restoration Sites in the Town of New	
Market	33
Table 8. Near-Term Implementation Schedule and Funding Sources	. 35

Section 1. Introduction

1.1 Plan Overview

The Town of New Market was established more than 200 years ago; therefore, much of the Town does not have the water quality best management practices (BMPs) that are now required for development projects to capture and treat stormwater runoff before it enters nearby waterways. In 2017, the Center for Watershed Protection, Inc. (the Center) conducted an assessment for the Town to evaluate opportunities to install stormwater retrofits that reduce stormwater pollution. This plan presents the recommendations resulting from this assessment.

1.2 Overview of Stormwater Management in New Market

The Town of New Market encompasses approximately 1.6 square miles of land in eastern Frederick County, Maryland. The northern section of Town drains to Lower Linganore Creek while the southern part of Town drains to Lower Bush Creek. Both streams feed into the Monocacy River which is part of the Middle Potomac River Basin shown in Figure 1. Figure 2 illustrates the location of the Town and its watersheds.



Figure 1. Town of New Market, located in Frederick County and the Middle Potomac Basin

According to Frederick County's 2015 stream survey, both the Lower Linganore Creek and Lower Bush River watersheds received scores of Poor or Very Poor for Benthic Index of Biotic Integrity. In addition, Linganore Creek discharges into Lake Linganore, a drinking water source that has a total maximum daily load (TMDL) for sediment and phosphorus. Uncontrolled runoff is likely a major contributor to these poor stream



conditions as numerous studies have shown that the amount of impervious cover has a direct link on watershed and stream quality (Schueler et al., 2009).

Figure 2. Town of New Market Watersheds

1.2.1 Regulatory Status

The Town operates a municipal separate storm sewer system (MS4) but is not currently regulated under the Clean Water Act National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) MS4 permit program because it does not meet the population threshold that would trigger a permit. As an unregulated MS4, the Town does not have obligations to restore 20% of their untreated lands with stormwater retrofits during each five-year permit cycle, as do Phase I and II MS4 permittees in Maryland. This plan serves to provide a strategy for better managing stormwater runoff in the Town to improve water quality as well as to address localized drainage issues and meet other community goals. This plan will help the Town to meet future obligations if they become permitted under the MS4 program due to population increases.

The Town has delegated to Frederick County's Division of Utilities and Solid Waste management the task of reviewing the stormwater management plans of private development applications on behalf of the Town. Review is based on current County regulations and the Maryland Stormwater Management Act of 2007. As the Town grows, they may need or want to assume these duties in the future, which would require preparation and adoption of new stormwater management regulations in order to take over this task. However, this change is not anticipated to occur in the near term according to the 2016 Town of New Market Master Plan.

1.2.2 Existing Stormwater Management Facilities

The Frederick County stormwater infrastructure GIS layer shows there are currently 16 stormwater BMPs located in the Town (Figure 3), all of which are on properties developed in the past few decades. None are located on Town-owned property. In the historic part of Town, runoff flows untreated to Cherry Run and Walnut Run (tributaries of Hazelnut Run which flows to Linganore Creek), or to Wood Run and other tributaries of Bush Creek. No storm drainage maps are available for the historic part of the Town, but the County maintains GIS layers of storm drain outfalls, pipes, BMPs, BMP drainage areas, and inlets for the more recently developed areas of the Town.



Figure 3. Existing Stormwater BMPs in the Town of New Market

Table 1 summarizes the existing BMPs in the Town. Other than the one unknown BMP near New Market Elementary School and the infiltration trench at the Post Office, these BMPs are all relatively recently constructed with an active homeowners' association (HOA) or property management company responsible for maintaining them and are regularly inspected by the County. Most of these BMP types have limited retrofit potential as they were designed to meet the most recent stormwater management standards. Additional BMPs not shown on this list are located in the Royal Oaks development but have not yet been added to the County's GIS database. It is assumed that these also offer little retrofit potential and will be maintained by the Royal Oaks HOA.

Table 1. Existing Stormwater BMPs in the Town of New Market						
BMP ID	Name	ВМР Туре	Watershed	Drainage Area (acres)	Impervious Area Treated (acres)	Party Responsible for Maintenance
176	New Market Professional Center	Sand Filter	Lower Bush Creek	1.27	0.62	New Market Professional Center, LLC
466	New Market Post Office	Infiltration Trench	Lower Bush Creek	1	0.75	FDI Postal Properties
708	Adventure Park USA, BMP #1	Sand Filter	Lower Bush Creek	6.67	4.47	Intercoastal Industrial Park, LTD
709	Adventure Park USA, BMP #2	Sand Filter	Lower Bush Creek	5.24	1.46	Intercoastal Industrial Park, LTD
807	LOUYAA Athletic Fields, Structure #1	Infiltration Trench	Lower Linganore Creek	4	0.14	New Market Residential, LLC
808	LOUYAA Athletic Fields, Structure #2	Infiltration Trench	Lower Linganore Creek	6.1	0	New Market Residential, LLC
809	LOUYAA Athletic Fields, Structure #3	Infiltration Trench	Lower Linganore Creek	2.4	0.01	New Market Residential, LLC
810	LOUYAA Athletic Fields, Structure #4	Infiltration Trench	Lower Linganore Creek	7.3	0.22	New Market Residential, LLC
811	LOUYAA Athletic Fields, Structure #5	Infiltration Trench	Lower Linganore Creek	1.2	0	New Market Residential, LLC
812	LOUYAA Athletic Fields, Structure #6	Infiltration Trench	Lower Linganore Creek	1.2	0.13	New Market Residential, LLC
819	LOUYAA Athletic Complex, Pond #10	Sand Filter	Lower Linganore Creek	9.8	2.41	New Market Residential, LLC

Table 1. Existing Stormwater BMPs in the Town of New Market						
BMP ID	Name	ВМР Туре	Watershed	Drainage Area (acres)	Impervious Area Treated (acres)	Party Responsible for Maintenance
843	Brinkley Manor, SWM Pond #1	Extended Detention Structure, Dry; Sand Filter, and Infiltration Trench	Lower Linganore Creek	12.12	4.06	Marley Gate, LLC
844	Brinkley Manor, SWM Pond #2	Extended Detention Structure, Dry; Sand Filter, and Infiltration Trench	Lower Bush Creek	23.08	5.96	Marley Gate, LLC
969	Unidentified BMP between New Market Elementary School and Royal Oaks neighborhood	Unknown	Lower Linganore Creek	Unknown	Unknown	Unknown
1037	The Orchard at New Market, SWM Pond #1	Extended Detention Structure, Wet	Lower Bush Creek	29.2	Unknown	Orchard at New Market, LLC
1038	The Orchard at New Market, SWM Pond #2	Sand Filter	Lower Bush Creek	2.26	Unknown	Orchard at New Market, LLC

The estimated impervious area within the Town limits is 114 acres, based on the County's building and pavement GIS layers. This equates to 11% of the Town's area. Of this impervious area, it is estimated that 53% is treated by existing BMPs, leaving 54 acres of roadway, buildings, and parking lots that are presently untreated. This estimate was determined using the County's BMP drainage area layer and the assumption that all of The Orchard development is treated by BMPs that have not yet been added to the BMP drainage area layer. Figure 4 shows the Town's impervious surfaces and other land cover, as well as the areas that are treated versus untreated. The stormwater retrofit assessment for the Town focused on evaluation of both existing BMPs and untreated areas to make recommendations for improvement.



Figure 4. Treated and Untreated Impervious Cover in the Town of New Market

1.2.3 Previous and Related Stormwater Planning Efforts

The Town has not previously undertaken any stormwater retrofit planning efforts. Previous plans prepared by Frederick County and other agencies for the Lower Linganore Creek and Lower Bush Creek watersheds were reviewed, two of which identify specific stormwater retrofit opportunities within the Town. The 2006 Assessment of Stormwater Management Retrofits and Stream Restoration Opportunities in the Linganore Creek Watershed is more than 10 years old and covered the entire Linganore Creek watershed. It evaluated only two properties in the Town: New Market Middle School and New Market Elementary School. Several potential retrofits—including retrofit of an existing pond—were identified at these locations but none have been implemented to date. The information provided on the proposed retrofits at these two sites does not include sufficient detail about the proposed projects (e.g., specific location, estimated pollutant reduction) to prioritize the sites or develop concepts to move forward on implementation. The 2016 Frederick County Stormwater Restoration Plan identifies one retrofit at New Market Middle School, but the rest are generic recommendations—based on modeling scenarios—for BMP types in each major watershed to meet MS4 and TMDL goals.

This plan builds upon and updates these previous assessments by focusing specifically on the Town and by providing more detailed information to prioritize and develop conceptual designs for proposed retrofit sites. Implementation of the retrofits identified in this plan will help to meet the goals of the Lake Linganore TMDL and the Linganore Source Water Protection Plan by identifying opportunities to reduce nutrient and sediment inputs to Linganore Creek through installing stormwater retrofits. Additionally, it helps to address recommendations in the Lower Monocacy Watershed Plan, such as implementation of stormwater management practices to treat 6,780 acres of land. Lastly, it will amplify the ongoing efforts by Frederick County a to make water quality improvements and is included in Frederick County's 2016–2017 two-year Watershed Implementation Plan (WIP) milestones provided to Maryland Department of the Environment (MDE).

Section 2. Field Assessment and Findings

2.1 Stormwater Retrofit Inventory and Protocol

Stormwater retrofits are structural stormwater management practices that can be used to address existing stormwater management problems within a watershed. These practices are installed in upland areas to capture and treat stormwater runoff before it is delivered to the storm drainage system, and ultimately, to local waterways such as Linganore Creek and Bush Creek. They are an essential element of a holistic watershed restoration program because they can help improve water quality, increase groundwater recharge, provide channel protection, and control overbank flooding. Without using stormwater retrofits to address existing problems and to help establish a stable, predictable hydrologic regime by regulating the volume, duration, frequency, and rate of stormwater runoff, the success of many other watershed restoration strategies—such as stream stabilization and aquatic habitat enhancement—will be threatened. In addition to the stormwater management benefits they offer, stormwater retrofits can be used as demonstration projects, forming visual centerpieces that can be used to help educate residents and build additional interest in watershed restoration.

Potential stormwater retrofit opportunities at a number of candidate project sites in the Town were assessed during the retrofit inventory. The Center's Retrofit Reconnaissance Inventory (RRI) field form (Appendix A) and associated protocols (Schueler et al. 2007) were used to evaluate retrofit opportunities at candidate sites. The RRI is designed to evaluate the feasibility of constructing a stormwater retrofit at each site and to collect enough information to develop a retrofit concept.

2.2 Desktop Assessment

In preparation for the field assessment, the Center first conducted a desktop analysis using ArcGIS Pro, which narrowed down the locations to visit within the Town. The Center used aerial imagery and the following GIS layers¹:

- Buildings
- Contours
- Hydrography
- Parcels
- Edge-of-pavement
- Stormwater management infrastructure

Candidate retrofit sites identified for the assessment generally included existing stormwater ponds and publicly-owned, institutional, or commercial sites with large areas of untreated impervious cover. The GIS data helped to further narrow down appropriate locations for a retrofit. Due to the small size and limited opportunity for stormwater retrofits in the Town, the desktop search was expanded to include sites in the area immediately surrounding the Town as well. The Center identified 23 locations to visit for field investigation of retrofit potential (Figure 5).



Figure 5. Candidate Retrofit Locations Assessed in the Town of New Market

¹ All GIS layers sourced from: <u>https://www.frederickcountymd.gov/5969/Download-GIS-Data</u>

2.3 Field Assessment

Two Center field teams conducted the RRI in December of 2017 to assess the feasibility of retrofitting the identified candidate sites. Of the 23 sites visited (Figure 5), 14 were determined to be suitable for retrofits. The other nine locations were deemed unsuitable for retrofit construction, either because they had existing BMPs that were found to provide adequate water quality treatment, or because of site constraints such as utilities and conflicting land use that would make constructing a stormwater retrofit inherently difficult or expensive. In addition, two sites were identified as candidates for stream restoration and/or in need of BMP maintenance.

2.4 Retrofit Site Summary

A summary of existing conditions at sites proposed for stormwater retrofits, stream restoration and/or BMP maintenance is provided in Table 2. More site-specific details were noted in the field forms for each site, all of which can be found in Appendix B.

Table 2. Existing Conditions at Candic	date Stormwater Retrofit Sites in the Town of New Market
Retrofit Location	Photo
RRI-1: Burhans Property	
21774	
This outfall is located on the	
Burhans property, and the grass	
channel below it conveys	
stormwater from Old National Pike	
and slopes toward North Alley,	
empties into the Town storm drain	
system, and eventually the Town	
fire pond. The channel runs along	
and eventually crosses the	
adjacent residential property line.	
The homeowner reports drainage	and the second
issues in this area during/after	
storms.	

Table 2. Existing Conditions at Candid	date Stormwater Retrofit Sites in the Town of New Market
Retrofit Location	Photo
RRI-2: Food Lion/High's Pond 11800 Old National Pike, New Market, MD 21774 This dry pond collects drainage from the adjacent Food Lion and High's parking lots. The pond has one weir, three inlets, and one outlet. There is a large amount of trash surrounding the perimeter of the existing dry pond. This site is located outside the Town boundaries and the pond does not treat any runoff from the Town.	
RRI-3: Royal Oaks Pond 511 Isaac Russell Street, New Market, MD 21774 This recently-built dry pond collects runoff from nearby residences in the Royal Oaks neighborhood. It has one inlet and one standpipe. There is a mound of sediment and a pool of standing water adjacent to the inlet, presumably due to clogging.	

Table 2. Existing Conditions at Candic	date Stormwater Retrofit Sites in the Town of New Market
Retrofit Location	Photo
RRI-4: New Market Community Park 7 South Federal Street, New Market, MD 21774 The park, parking lot, and part of the adjacent neighborhood drain to one of two locations on the park property: 1) a small swale that empties into existing storm drain infrastructure, or 2) directly into the storm drain infrastructure, which crosses under South Alley and outlets to an adjacent parcel owned by Maryland SHA. There is some minor erosion occurring on the SHA parcel as a result of the unmitigated flow from the parking lot and alley.	
RRI-5: New Market Post Office 168 West Main Street, New Market, MD 21774 This small depression collects runoff from the adjacent Post Office parking lot. It is currently classified by Frederick County as an infiltration trench. This BMP outlets to Wood Run, south of I-70 on the New Market Plains Winery property, where significant stream erosion is occurring due to the high volume of runoff.	<image/>

Table 2. Existing Conditions at Candidate Stormwater Retrofit Sites in the Town of New Market

Photo

Retrofit Location RRI-6: New Town Hall Adjacent Parcel

28 South Alley, New Market, MD 21774

This site is an undeveloped property that is located next to the new Town Hall on South Alley. There is a grass channel which drains from the outlet at a headwall south of South Alley, past a small treed area, and ultimately to the I-70 drainage system. It conveys runoff from the alley, the adjacent residences, and part of Old National Pike. The channel is partially located on a Town-owned parcel, but is close to and likely crosses over into, the adjacent residential parcel.

RRI-7: New Market West Pond #2 Royal Oak Drive, New Market, MD 21774

This dry detention pond is in line with Walnut Run, a Use IV-P waterway that is a tributary to Lake Linganore. Abundant wetland vegetation and an existing riser structure are present. Just upstream of the pond, stream erosion is occurring due to runoff from the adjacent/upstream developments and there are some areas of trash dumping. The pond is located just outside the Town boundary but treats runoff from a portion of the Town.





Table 2. Existing Conditions at Candid	date Stormwater Retrofit Sites in the Town of New Market
Retrofit Location	Photo
RRI-8: New Market West Pond #1 Royal Oak Drive & Talbot Court, New Market, MD 21774 This pond, which is in line with Cherry Run, was designed as an extended detention dry pond but has been functioning as a wet pond system for years due to a clogged outlet structure. The pond is located just outside the Town boundary but treats runoff from a portion of the Town. Downstream of the pond, channel erosion is occurring below the road culvert and further downstream on Cherry Run.	
RRI-9: Vintage Parking Lot 8 West Main Street, New Market, MD 21774 This site includes the parking lot behind Vintage Restaurant and The Original Playhouse south of Main Street. Runoff from a portion of the parking lot, buildings, and adjacent alley flows south toward a grassy area, across South Alley and ultimately makes it way to Bush Creek at I-70. There is no existing stormwater treatment. Overhead electric lines are present along with a septic cleanout.	<image/>

Table 2. Existing Conditions at Candic	late Stormwater Retrofit Sites in the Town of New Market
Retrofit Location	Photo
RRI-10: 8 th Alley Cul-de-Sac 5 Eighth Alley, New Market, MD 21774 Runoff from 8 th Alley, South Alley, and the surrounding neighborhood is conveyed via roadside channels around this cul-de-sac into a conveyance channel alongside I- 70, and a culvert that goes underneath I-70 and outlets to Bush Creek. There is no existing stormwater treatment at this site. The property is owned by the New Market Grange and appears to be primarily used for parking. Several utilities are present in the area.	
RRI-11: New Market Grange 40 South Alley, New Market, MD 21774 This property contains a building, small parking lot and large lawn area. The downspout of the building has been disconnected, but there is no existing stormwater treatment. Runoff from the parking lot drains east-southeast into a channel that goes underneath I-70 and outlets to Bush Creek. This property is occasionally used for Town events and is proposed as a location for a future farmers' market.	<image/>

Table 2. Existing Conditions at Candidate Stormwater Retrofit Sites in the Town of New Market

Retrofit Location Photo **RRI-12: New Market Fire Station** 76 West Main Street, New Market, MD 21774 Runoff from the fire station drains north toward Main Street while runoff from the parking lot drains south to the back of the lot where there is a natural low spot in the southwest corner. In this location is an abandoned retaining wall and outlet structure that ultimately flows untreated to Bush Creek. The property is owned by the New Market District Volunteer Fire Department who is interested in cleaning up the property so that it can be used for community events. RRI-13: New Market Middle School 125 West Main Street, New Market, MD 21774 The New Market Middle School property has a large building, parking lot, ballfields and other open areas. Runoff from part of the parking lot discharges to a small depression next to an area with apparent wetland vegetation. A raised berm with a walkway acts as a sort of embankment but it is unclear if this area was originally designed as a BMP. The rest of the parking lot drains to an inlet that appears to discharge into nearby Walnut Run. It is assumed that the roof drains, which run underground, also outlet to the stream. There is erosion occurring in the grassy slope next to the inlet, which appears to be from overflowing runoff due to the inlet clogging with leaves and debris.

Table 2. Existing Conditions at Candid	ate Stormwater Retrofit Sites in the Town of New Market
Retrofit Location	Photo
RRI-14: Fire Pond 415 William Plummer Street, New Market, MD 21774 The Town's fire pond was originally built for Town fire protection but is no longer used for this purpose. The pond outlets into a small wetland that flows into Walnut Run, a Use IV- P waterway that is a tributary to Lake Linganore. The property is owned by the Town, and concerns include algae blooms in the summer, as well as the stability of the embankment, which is covered with trees and other vegetation.	
RRI-15: New Market Plains Winery 11111 W Baldwin, New Market, MD 21774 Upstream of Baldwin Road, the headwaters of Wood Run consist of networks of road ditches and storm sewers that convey runoff from I-70 and parts of the Town. Runoff from these areas are ultimately conveyed under Baldwin Road through road culverts before being discharged into Wood Run on the new Market Plain Winery property. Severe erosion is occurring along Wood Run from uncontrolled runoff, despite the fact that the stream corridor is primarily forested.	<image/>

Table 2. Existing Conditions at Candidate Stormwater Retrofit Sites in the Town of New Market

Retrofit Location

Photo

RRI-16: New Market Elementary School

93 West Main Street, New Market, MD 21774

The New Market Elementary School property consists of a large building, parking lot, ballfields, playground and other open areas. Runoff from the parking lot drains to a small landscaped island and is treated by two Filterra practices, one of which had no tree and one of which had an invasive species (tree of heaven) that was not arowing there. No other stormwater BMPs were located at this site.



Section 3. Recommendations

3.1 Water Quality Retrofits

Fourteen retrofits were proposed at 13 sites (Figure 6). Drainage areas for each proposed retrofit are illustrated in Figure 7. The New Market Post Office was originally explored as a possible retrofit, but was taken out of consideration because the water guality calculations showed there was no net pollution reduction benefit from converting the existing BMP. However, the Town should explore opportunities to improve runoff quality at this site as part of future proposed expansion to the Post Office.

Table 3 provides a description and concept photo of each proposed retrofit. Additional information is included in the field forms in Appendix B. Appendix C includes more detailed concept designs for three of the most promising retrofit locations.



Figure 6. Proposed Stormwater Retrofit Locations in the Town of New Market



Figure 7. Drainage Area Treated by Proposed Stormwater Retrofits in the Town of New Market

Table 3. Proposed Stormwater Retrofits in the Town of New Market		
Retrofit Location RRI-1: Burhans Property	Photo	
69 W Main Street, New Market, MD 21774		
The Center proposes to realign the existing grass channel, currently on the Burhans property, to align with the property line. Additionally, step pools will be installed along the channel to capture and treat additional runoff.		
RRI-2: Food Lion/High's 11800 Old National Pike, New Market, MD 21774 The Center proposes to convert this dry pond to a wet pond by excavating a series of depressions within the basin. A stand pipe will also be constructed for extended detention.		





L	Retront Location	Photo
	RRI-9: Vintage Parking Lot 8 West Main Street, New Market, MD 21774 The Center proposes installing a rain garden in the grassy area on the southeast side of the Vintage parking lot to capture and treat parking lot runoff. This proposed BMP is within the drainage area of the 8 th Alley Cul-de-Sac proposed retrofit.	
	RRI-10: 8 th Alley Cul-de- Sac 5 Eighth Alley, New Market, MD 21774 The Center proposes constructing a stepped bioswale along the east side of the existing conveyance channel, leading down to a bioretention basin. The existing channel will be widened for additional storage. This retrofit should be coordinated with any plans to upgrade the drainage system in these alleys.	

Table 3. Proposed Stormwater Retrofits in the Town of New MarketRetrofit LocationPhoto

Table 3. Proposed Stormwater Retrofits in the Town of New Market **Retrofit Location** Photo RRI-11: New Market Grange 14 South Alley, New Market, MD 21774 The Center proposes installing a bioretention basin (with an underdrain) adjacent to the tree line located at the southeast corner of the property. RRI-12: New Market Fire Station 76 West Main Street, New Market, MD 21774 The Center proposes building a sand filter on the southwest corner of the property to treat runoff from the parking lot. The existing weir and underdrain would be used. A small portion of the gravel/crushed concrete would be removed as part of the retrofit, and it is recommended to coordinate with the property owner on removal of the remainder of the material concurrently with retrofit construction.

Table 3. Proposed Stormwater Retrofits in the Town of New Market **Retrofit Location** Photo **RRI-13: New Market** Middle School 125 West Main Street, New Market, MD 21774 The Center proposes to construct a shallow sand filter in the depression since there is little available head, and use the existing outlet structure. Delineation of any established wetlands above/adjacent to area recommended for retrofit is also likely necessary. Further exploration of retrofit opportunity near the south end of the parking lot is also recommended to address the erosion issue. RRI-14: Fire Pond 415 William Plummer Street, New Market, MD 21774 The Center proposes to dewater the pond, remove the dam, and construct a step pool stormwater conveyance (SPSC) system that consists of a series of six shallow step pools. The pools will be constructed using a sand/wood chip base, cobbles and boulders, and a mixture of herbaceous and woody vegetation. This retrofit will address concerns about embankment stability and algae/mosquitos, and open up a portion of the property for

community use.

Table 3. Proposed Stormwater Retrofits in the Town of New Market					
Retrofit Location	Photo				
RRI-15: New Market Plains Winery 11111 W Baldwin, New Market, MD 21774					
The Center proposes installing two SPSCs here in conjunction with the proposed stream restoration design for Wood Run, to transition the flow from the suburban drainage system to the natural stream. By providing a stable, armored series of pools, the SPSCs will capture the high- velocity flows from the outfalls and dissipate energy as the water flows down the steep hillside, significantly reducing erosion potential in the restored stream below.					

3.1.1 Water Quality and Pollutant Removal Calculations

A water quality volume (WQv) was calculated for each retrofit drainage area. This volume captures high pollutant loads in the "first-flush" of stormwater runoff from all rainfall events. The WQv was calculated for each proposed retrofit as follows:

$$WQv = \frac{P \times Rv \times A}{12}$$

where:

- WQv = water quality volume (ft³)
- P = design storm runoff depth (1 inch)
- Rv = 0.05 + 0.009(I), where (I) is the percent impervious cover of the site
- A = site drainage area (square feet)

This volume reflects the water quality design volume defined in Chapter 2 of the Maryland Stormwater Design Manual (MDE, 2009), and is used to assess each retrofit's sizing and pollutant removal potential. Nutrient load reductions for total nitrogen (TN), total phosphorus (TP), and total suspended solids (TSS), were calculated based upon several recommendations of the Chesapeake Bay Program Expert Panel on Stormwater Retrofits (Schueler & Lane, 2012):

- The nutrient and sediment removal rate for each individual retrofit project is determined based on the amount of runoff it treats and the degree of runoff reduction it provides.
- Removal rates for proposed retrofits are derived from the adjustor curves based on the runoff depth captured by the practice and whether the BMP is defined as a "runoff reduction" or "stormwater treatment" practice.

3.1.2 Cost Estimates

Cost estimates include design and construction of the proposed retrofits. The primary source of cost data is from Costs of Stormwater Management Practices in Maryland Counties (King & Hagan, 2011), although information from the Center's Urban Stormwater Retrofit Practices Manual (Schueler et al., 2007) and professional judgment were utilized as well to refine the estimates for certain proposed retrofits.

Table 4 summarizes the suite of proposed retrofits, including the estimated pollutant load reduction and cost.

Table	Table 4. Summary of Proposed Stormwater Retrofits									
	Impe		Impervious	rvious Proposed		t Remov	Estimated			
				Drainage	% in	Treatment	(lbs/yr)			Design &
Site	Site		Proposed	Area	Drainage	Volume				Construction
ID	Description	Watershed	BMP	(acres)	Area	(CF)	TN	TP	TSS	Cost
		Lower	Regenerativ							
RRI-	Burhans	Linganore	e Stormwater							
1	Property	Creek	Conveyance	2.15	40%	739	12.79	0.55	1,083	\$43,000
RRI-	Food	Bush	Dry ED Pond	0.40						
2	Lion/High's	Creek	to Wet Pond	8.49	33%	16896	62.52	3.90	8,350	\$200,000
RRI- 3	Royal Oaks Pond	Lower Linganore Creek	Dry Detention Pond to Wet Pond	8.60	22%	20100	78.76	5.29	9,589	\$150,000
	New Market									
RRI-	Community	Bush	Constructed							
4	Park	Creek	Wetlands	5.28	25%	4519	40.22	3.09	4,552	\$156,000
	New Town		Regenerativ							
RRI-	Hall Adjacent	Bush	e Stormwater							
6	Parcel	Creek	Conveyance	7.28	20%	3502	84.12	4.93	5,794	\$197,000
RRI- 7	New Market West Pond #2	Lower Linganore Creek	Dry ED Pond to Constructed Wetland	146.42	23%	25200	458.71	29.51	56,423	\$358,000
RRI-	Vintage	Bush								
9	Parking Lot	Creek	Bioretention	1.11	45%	1073	11.62	0.58	920	\$40,000
RRI-	8th Alley Cul-	Bush								
10	de-Sac	Creek	Bioretention	5.22	24%	916	26.76	1.53	1,893	\$40,000
RRI-	New Market	Bush								
11	Grange	Creek	Bioretention	0.45	34%	1026	6.49	0.35	486	\$40,000
RRI-	New Market District Volunteer Fire	Bush	Filterina							
12	Department	Creek	Practice	3.49	66%	7174	24.19	1.38	3415	\$220,000

Table 4. Summary of Proposed Stormwater Retrofits										
				Drainage	Impervious % in	Proposed Treatment	Pollutant Removal (Ibs/yr)		al	Estimated Design &
Site	Site		Proposed	Area	Drainage	Volume		TD	700	Construction
ID	Description	Watershed	BIMP	(acres)	Area	(CF)	IN	IP	155	Cost
RRI- 13	New Market	Lower Linganore Creek	Dry Detention Pond to Filtering Practice	8.81	12%	5057	75 96	5 20	8720	\$69.000
		1	Practice			5057	75.70	5.20	0720	φ 0 9,000
RRI- 14	Fire Pond	Lower Linganore Creek	e Stormwater Conveyance	25.82	34%	12735	228.82	10.26	18650	\$319,000
RRI- 15a	New Market Plains Winery, west of Wood Run	Bush Creek	Regenerativ e Stormwater Conveyance	14.77	26%	5287	122.52	6.91	8734	\$309,000
RRI- 15b	New Market Plains Winery, east of Wood Run	Bush Creek	Regenerativ e Stormwater Conveyance	21.64	23%	2802	88.26	5.10	6234	\$164,000

3.2 Prioritized Ranking

The estimated cost and pollutant removal, along with additional information about each site were used to score each retrofit in order to prioritize them for implementation. Scoring factors are described in Table 5.

Table 5. Scoring Factors for Proposed Stormwater Retrofits							
Scoring Factor	Description	Score					
Cost-effectiveness	Calculated as the cost per impervious acres treated	< \$50,000 = 35 points \$50,000-\$100,000 = 20 points > \$100,000 = 0 points					
Overall effectiveness	Reflects how much pollutant removal can be achieved with a single BMP	5 points per impervious acre treated, rounded to nearest integer, with a maximum of 50 points.					
Maintenance burden	Based on difficulty/expense associated with BMP maintenance	Low = 15 points Medium = 7.5 points High = 0 points					
Potential site constraints	Includes land ownership, utilities, access and other site constraints	Low = 30 points Medium = 15 points High = 0 points					
Aesthetics/safety/ exposure	Reflects community concerns such as safety, aesthetics and visibility for demonstration purposes	Good = 20 points Fair = 10 points Poor = 0 points					

Table 6 presents the results of the ranking and prioritization exercise.

Table 6. Prioritized List of Proposed Stormwater Retrofits									
Site ID	Site Description	Cost Effective- ness	Overall Effective- ness	Maintenance Burden	Potential Site Constraints	Aesthetics/ Safety/ Exposure	Total Score	Rank	
RRI-14	Fire Pond	20	18	15	30	20	103	1	
RRI-13	New Market Middle School	35	6	7.5	30	20	98.5	2	
RRI-2	Food Lion/High's	35	23	7.5	15	10	90.5	4	
RRI-7	New Market West Pond #2	35	35	15	0	10	95	3	
RRI-3	Royal Oaks Pond	35	14	15	15	10	89	5	
RRI-4	New Market Community Park	0	6	15	30	20	71	6	
RRI-6	New Town Hall Adjacent Parcel	0	5	15	15	20	55	7	
RRI- 15a	New Market Plains Winery, west of Wood Run	0	7	15	15	10	47	8	
RRI- 15b	New Market Plains Winery, east of Wood Run	0	4	15	15	10	44	9	
RRI-12	New Market District Volunteer Fire Department	0	10	7.5	15	10	42.5	10	
RRI-9	Vintage Parking Lot	0	1	15	15	10	41	11	
RRI-10	8th Alley Cul-de-Sac	0	1	15	15	10	41	12	
RRI-11	New Market Grange	0	1	7.5	15	10	33.5	13	
RRI-1	Burhans Property	0	1	7.5	0	10	18.5	14	

*Shaded rows represent projects that are located in the County.

3.3 Additional Recommendations

3.3.1 Stream Restoration

Three of the sites evaluated in the field presented opportunities for stream restoration. The existing conditions and proposed actions for each site are described in Table 7.

Table 7. Recommendations for Potentia	al Stream Restoration Sites in the Town of New Market
Retrofit	Photo
RRI-8: New Market West Pond #1 Royal Oak Drive & Talbot Court, New Market, MD 21774	
This pond was designed as an extended detention pond but has been functioning as a wet pond system for years due to a clogged outlet structure. While a wet pond offers better water quality treatment, an extended detention pond offers better downstream channel protection. Downstream of the pond, channel erosion is occurring below the road culvert and further downstream on Cherry Run. This area warrants further investigation by Frederick County as a potential stream restoration candidate. Any stream restoration project should also address upgrades/maintenance for the pond.	<image/>
RRI-7: New Market West Pond #2 Royal Oak Drive, New Market, MD 21774	And the state of the
The stream network just upstream of this pond includes Walnut Run and some small tributaries. Stream erosion is occurring due to runoff from the adjacent and upstream developments. There are also some areas of trash dumping. This area warrants further investigation by Frederick County as a potential stream restoration candidate.	

Table 7. Recommendations for Potential Stream Restoration Sites in the Town of New Market

Retrofit RRI-15: New Market Plains Winery

11111 W Baldwin, New Market, MD 21774

Wood Run flows through this property and begins at an outfall below I-70 that drains a portion of I-70 and part of the Town north of I-70. Severe erosion is occurring along Wood Run from uncontrolled runoff. This area warrants further investigation by the Town as a potential stream restoration candidate in conjunction with upland stormwater controls. Coordination with Maryland State Highway Association may be needed to determine if space exists in the right-of-way for a retrofit practice.



3.3.2 BMP Maintenance

The parking lot at New Market Elementary School did not present an opportunity to install a stormwater retrofit, as runoff from the lot is currently treated by two Filterra practices. However, field crews observed that these devices are in need of maintenance as one of them contains a dead tree and both appear to have debris in the inlet.

3.3.3 Rain Barrel Program

Town residents have expressed interest in a rain barrel program similar to the Town's compost bin program that launched in 2017 and provides large compost bins to residents (and non-residents) at a very low cost. While not specifically evaluated as part of the stormwater survey, there is opportunity for the Town to develop a rain barrel program following a similar model as the compost bins to provide small-scale treatment and reduction of stormwater runoff. The program could offer low-cost rain barrels by subsidizing the cost of the barrels and also provide information to residents on the benefits of rain barrels and how to install one.

3.4 Implementation Schedule and Funding Sources

Implementation of the stormwater retrofits identified in this plan will primarily be dependent upon receipt of grant funding. Based on the schedules for grant programs that would likely fund these projects, we expect that implementation can occur at a rate of approximately two to four projects every five years (if only grant funding is utilized), using the prioritization in Table 6. Table 8 lays out a proposed schedule for the near-term (1-5 years) recommended actions that identifies the responsible party and

funding sources. A detailed list of potential funding sources is provided following Table 8.

Table 8. Near-Term Implementation Schedule and Funding Sources								
Action	Responsible Party	Timeframe	Funding Sources					
Construction of Fire Pond retrofit	Town	December 2019	NFWF Small Watershed Grants (\$150,000 secured), Maryland DNR Trust Fund					
Design of New Market Middle School retrofit	Town	December 2019	EPA/MDE CBRAP (\$48,190 secured)					
Design of Royal Oaks Pond retrofit	Town	December 2019	EPA/MDE CBRAP (\$48,190 secured)					
Construction of New Market Middle School Retrofit	Town	December 2022	NFWF Small Watershed Grants, Maryland DNR Trust Fund, EPA/MDE 319 Grants, CBT G3 Grants					
Construction of Royal Oaks Pond retrofit	Town	December 2023	NFWF Small Watershed Grants, Maryland DNR Trust Fund, EPA/MDE 319 Grants, CBT G3 Grants					
Implement rain barrel program	Town Green Team	December 2019	CBT Community Involvement Mini-Grants, BGE Green Grants					
Further investigation of New Market Plains retrofit and stream restoration opportunities	Center for Watershed Protection	March 2020	CBT Watershed Assistance Grants					

Chesapeake Bay Trust (CBT) Green Street, Green Jobs, Green Towns (G3)

- What they fund: implementation of stormwater retrofits; grants amounts up to \$75,000; match strongly encouraged
- Timeframe: RFP released in Winter
- Link: <u>https://cbtrust.org/grants/green-streets-green-jobs-green-towns/</u>

CBT Watershed Assistance Grants

- What they fund: planning and design for stormwater retrofits; grant amounts up to \$75,000.
- Timeframe: RFP released in Summer
- Link: <u>https://cbtrust.org/grants/watershed-assistance/</u>

EPA/MDE 319 Grants

• What they fund: implementation of restoration projects in EPA-approved watershed plans (New Market is in the Lower Monocacy plan); grants range from \$100,000-\$300,000; a 40% non-federal match is required.
- Timeframe: RFP released in late Fall
- Link:http://mde.maryland.gov/programs/Water/319NonPointSource/Pages/facts
 heet.aspx

EPA/MDE Chesapeake Bay Regulatory and Accountability Program

• What they fund: design of stormwater retrofits; Town has received a grant of \$48,190 through this program that can help to fund design; designs completed using a CBRAP grant are eligible for implementation funds through the EPA/MDE 319 grant program.

Maryland Department of Natural Resources (DNR) Chesapeake and Atlantic Coastal Bays Trust Fund

- What they fund: implementation of stormwater retrofits; no limit on grant amounts; match/leverage strongly encouraged.
- Timeframe: RFP released in Winter
- Link: <u>http://dnr.maryland.gov/ccs/Pages/funding/trust-fund_grants.aspx</u>

MEMA Pre-Disaster Mitigation Grants

- What they fund: implementation of stormwater management projects that reduce flood risk; 25% non-federal match is required; cost-benefit analysis required to demonstrate value of project for reducing flood damage potential.
- Timeframe: RFP released Fall
- Link: <u>https://www.fema.gov/hazard-mitigation-assistance-mitigation-activity-chart</u>

National Fish and Wildlife Foundation (NFWF) Small Watershed Grants

- What they fund: implementation of stormwater retrofits; grants range from \$20,000 to \$200,000 and require non-federal match of 1/3 of the total request.
- Timeframe: RFP released in early Spring
- Link: <u>https://www.nfwf.org/chesapeake/Pages/home.aspx</u>

Transportation Alternatives Program

- What they fund: design (partial) and construction of stormwater retrofits that treat runoff from highways; 20% non-federal match and 30% design completion required
- Timeframe: RFP released in Spring

• Link: <u>http://roads.maryland.gov/Index.aspx?PageId=144</u>

References

King, D., & P. Hagan. 2011. Costs of Stormwater Management Practices in Maryland Counties. Prepared for Maryland Department of the Environment by the University of Maryland Center for Environmental Services. Technical Report Series No. TS-626-11 of the University of Maryland Center for Environmental Science.

Maryland Department of the Environment (MDE). 2009. Maryland Stormwater Design Manual. Baltimore, MD

Schueler, T., & C. Lane. 2012. *Recommendations of the Expert Panel to Define Removal Rates for Urban Stormwater Retrofit Projects: Long Version*. Chesapeake Stormwater Network, Ellicott City, MD. Pages 1–62.

Schueler, T., Fraley-McNeal, L., & K. Cappiella. 2009. Is Impervious Cover Still Important? A Review of Recent Research. *Journal of Hydrologic Engineering*, 14(4), 309. ASCE, Reston, VA.

Schueler, T., Hirschman, D., Novotney, M., & J. Zielinski. 2007. Urban Stormwater Retrofit Practices Version 1.0. Manual 3 in the Urban Subwatershed Restoration Manual Series. Center for Watershed Protection. Ellicott City, MD.

Town of New Market. 2017. Town of New Market Master Plan 2016. <u>http://www.townofnewmarket.org/wp-content/uploads/mp-toc.pdf</u>

Appendix A. RRI Form

Retrofit Reconnaissance Investigation RRI

WATERSHED:	SUBWATERSHED:			UNIQUE SITE ID:	
DATE:	ASSESSED BY:		CAMERA ID:		PICTURES:
GPS ID:	LMK ID:	:	LAT:		LONG:
SITE DESCRIPTION					
Name:Address:					
Ownership: If Public, Government Jurisdie	ction:	Public Priv.	ate 🗌 Unknown e 🗌 DOT [Other:	
Corresponding USSR/USA Fi	eld Sheet?	Yes	□ No If yes	s, Unique Si	ite ID:
Proposed Retrofit Location: Storage Existing Pond Abo Below Outfall In C In Road ROW Nea Other:	we Roadway Conveyance S r Large Park	y Culvert System king Lot	On-Site Hotspot Operat Small Parking I Individual Stree Underground	ion Lot	Individual Rooftop Small Impervious Area Landscape / Hardscape Other:
DRAINAGE AREA TO PROI	POSED RET	ROFIT			
Drainage Area ≈ Imperviousness ≈ Impervious Area ≈ Notes:	% 		Drainage Area La Residential SFH (< 1 a SFH (> 1 a Townhouse Multi-Fam Commercial	and Use: ac lots) ac lots) es ily	Institutional Industrial Transport-Related Park Undeveloped Other:
EXISTING STORMWATER I	MANAGEM	IENT			
Existing Stormwater Practic If Yes, Describe:	:e: 🗌]Yes 🗌 No	Possible		
Describe Existing Site Conditions, Including Existing Site Drainage and Conveyance:					
Existing Head Available and Points Where Measured:					

Page 1 of 4

TOWN OF NEW MARKET STORMWATER RETROFIT PLAN

Retrofit Reconnaissance Investigation RRI

PROPOSED RETROFIT				
Purpose of Retrofit: Recharge Water Quality Recharge Demonstration / Education Repair	Channel Protection Flood Control			
Retrofit Volume Computations - Target Storag	ge: Retrofit Volume Computations - Available Storage:			
Proposed Treatment Option: Extended Detention Wet Pond Filtering Practice Infiltration	Created Wetland Bioretention			
Describe Elements of Proposed Retrofit, Includ	ding Surface Area, Maximum Depth of Treatment, and Conveyance:			
SITE CONSTRAINTS				
Adjacent Land Use: Access: Residential Commercial Institutional Industrial Transport-Related Park Undeveloped Other: Slope Space Possible Conflicts Due to Adjacent Land Use? Yes No Utilities Tree Impacts If Yes, Describe: Other: Other: Other: Property Ownership				
Conflicts with Existing Utilities:	Potential Permitting Factors:			
None Unknown Yes Possible Sewer Water Gas Electric Electric to Streetlights Overhead Wires Other:	Dam Safety Permits Necessary Probable Not Probable Impacts to Wetlands Probable Not Probable Impacts to a Stream Probable Not Probable Floodplain Fill Probable Not Probable Impacts to Forests Probable Not Probable Impacts to Specimen Trees Probable Not Probable How many? Approx. DBH Other factors:			
Soils: Soil auger test holes: Evidence of poor infiltration (clays, fines): Evidence of shallow bedrock: Evidence of high water table (gleying, saturation):	Yes □ No			

Page 2 of 4



SKETCH

Page 3 of 4

	Retrofit Reconnaissance Investigation	RRI
DESIGN OR DELIVERY NOTES		
FOLLOW UNNERDED TO COMPLETE FUELD CONC		
Confirm property ownership Confirm drainage area Confirm drainage area Confirm volume computations Complete concept sketch Other: INITIAL FEASIBILITY AND CONSTRUCTION CONST	Obtain existing stormwater practice as-builts Obtain site as-builts Obtain detailed topography Obtain utility mapping Confirm storm drain invert elevations Confirm soil types	
SITE CANDIDATE FOR FURTHER INVESTIGATION: IS SITE CANDIDATE FOR EARLY ACTION PROJECT IF NO, SITE CANDIDATE FOR OTHER RESTORATIO IF YES, TYPE(S):	Γ(S): □ YES □ NO □ MA N PROJECT(S): □ YES □ NO □ MA	AYBE AYBE AYBE

Appendix B. Completed Field Forms



DATE: 1212917 GPS ID: SITE DESCRIPTION Name: May Or Burne Address: 69 VV Main Ownership: Mayor If Public, Government Jurisdiction	Assessed By: GPH, JF KC, ADD LMK ID:	CAMERA ID: LAT:	PICTURES:
GPS ID: SITE DESCRIPTION Name: May Or Buyne Address: 69 vv Main Ownership: Mayor If Public, Government Jurisdiction	LMKID:	LAT:	A REAL PROPERTY.
SITE DESCRIPTION Name: May or Burne Address: 69 vv Marn Ownership: Mayor If Public, Government Jurisdiction	ans home		LONG:
Name: May or Burne Address: 69 vv Marn Ownership: Mayor If Public, Government Jurisdiction	ans home	The second s	a man in an an and
Ownership: Mayor If Public, Government Jurisdiction	SI INPLI MARES	2+ MD 21774	1 =
A	n: Local State	Unknown	
Corresponding USSR/USA Field	Sheet? Yes	No If yes, Unique S	Site ID:
Storage Existing Pond Above I Existing Pond Above I State Below Outfall In Conv In Road ROW Near La Other: RSC/Other C	Roadway Culvert veyance System arge Parking Lot	On-Site Hotspot Operation Small Parking Lot Individual Street Underground	Individual Rooftop Small Impervious Landscape / Hards Other:
DRAINAGE AREA TO PROPOS	ED RETROFIT		
Drainage Area ≈ Imperviousness ≈ Impervious Area ≈	%	Drainage Area Land Use: Residential	 Institutional Industrial
Notes:		SFH (< 1 ac lots) SFH (> 1 ac lots) Townhouses Multi-Family Commercial	 Transport-Relation Park Undeveloped Other:
EXISTING STORMWATER MA	NAGEMENT		Star with The life
Existing Stormwater Practice: If Yes, Describe: 0 Utfall, CONV 6	UYes 121 No	Possible	
Describe Existing Site Condition Existing Street Width:	ns, Including Existing Site D	rainage and Conveyance:	
slopes toward b conveyance chan	nei runs along	National B crosses prop	perty line
Existing Head Available:	Note where	e points are measured fron	n: (i.e. street elevation

Monthly Conduction of the Retrofit Reconnaissance Investigation

nvestigation RRI	
G Flood Control	\bigcirc
ations - Available Storage:	

Purpose of Retrofit: X Water Quality Recharge Demonstration / Education Repair	Channel Protection
Retrofit Volume Computations - Target Storage:	Retrofit Volume Computations - Available Storage:
Proposed Treatment Option: Extended Detention Wet Pond Filtering Practice Infiltration	ed Wetland \square Bioretention \square Other: $_SPSC/KSC$
Kealign oramel to gu down Install SPSC Available Width: 50ft Available Length: 190ft Available Area: 9000000000000000000000000000000000000	property line
SITE CONSTRAINTS Adjacent Land Use: Adjacent Land Use: Adjacent Land Use: Adjacent Land Use: Industrial Transport-Related Park Undeveloped Other: Possible Conflicts Due to Adjacent Land Use? If Yes, Describe:	al Access: No Constraints Constrained due to Slope Space Utilities M'Tree Impacts Structures Property Ownership Other:
Conflicts with Existing Utilities: Yes Possible/ Modifiable No Unknown Sewer:	Potential Permitting Factors: Dam Safety Permits Necessary Impacts to Wetlands Impacts to Wetlands Impacts to a Stream Probable Not Probable Impacts to a Stream Probable Not Probable Impacts to a Stream Probable Not Probable Impacts to Forests Impacts to Specimen Trees How many? Approx. DBH Other factors:
Soils: Soil auger test holes: Evidence of poor infiltration (clays, fines): Evidence of shallow bedrock: Evidence of high water table (gleying, saturation):	☐ Yes ☐ No ☐ Yes ☐ No ☐ Yes ☐ No ☐ Yes ☐ No ☐ Yes ☐ No

PROPOSED RETROFIT





Page 3 of 4

DESIGN OR DELIVERY NOTES

Pokentin) Concerns: Private propri Will drain no oppi Culvert h	impacts to 60" tree (mapte?) ray (2 owners) i no easement to fire pond retroht parent erosion il be bixed with alky pavingt project
FOLLOW-UP NEEDED TO COMPLETE FIELD CO Confirm property ownership Confirm drainage area Confirm drainage area Confirm drainage area impervious cover Confirm volume computations Complete concept sketch Other:	ONCEPT Obtain existing stormwater practice as-builts Obtain site as-builts Obtain detailed topography Obtain utility mapping Confirm storm drain invert elevations Confirm soil types
INITIAL FEASIBILITY AND CONSTRUCTION CO	NSIDERATIONS
SITE CANDIDATE FOR FURTHER INVESTIGATION IS SITE CANDIDATE FOR EARLY ACTION PROJ IF NO, SITE CANDIDATE FOR OTHER RESTORATION IF YES, TYPE(S):	ON: PECT(S): TION PROJECT(S): YES NO MAYBE NO MAYBE NO MAYBE





WATERSHED. Creel	SUBWATERS	HED: CON MALINATION UN	NQUE SITE ID: B
DATE: 12/29/17	ASSESSED BY: GITH	,]]- CAMERA ID:	PICTURES:
GPS ID:	LMK ID:	LAT:	LONG:
SITE DESCRIPTION	annual maintenant	1 Shinked with	- Applanticum (La 1924) A car
Name: <u>FOOd LION / </u> Address: <u> 80() Old</u>	HIGHS HAIKII NOITI VIKE, N	VI lot diy to Jew manyet mo	12/2/1774
Ownership: If Public, Government Jurisdicti	On: Con: Con: Con: Con: Con: Con: Con: Co	rivate Unknown tate DOT AOth	er: <u>nommengal</u>
Corresponding USSR/USA Fiel	d Sheet? 🗌 Yes	🗌 No 🛛 If yes, Uniq	ue Site ID:
Proposed Retrofit Location: Storage \[Existing Pond \[Below Outfall \[In Road ROW \[Near I \] Other:	e Roadway Culvert iveyance System Large Parking Lot	On-Site Hotspot Operation Small Parking Lot Individual Street Underground 	 Individual Rooftop Small Impervious Area Landscape / Hardscape Other:
DRAINAGE AREA TO PROPO	SED RETROFIT		
Drainage Area ≈ Imperviousness ≈ Impervious Area ≈	q	Drainage Area Land Use:	Institutional Industrial
Notes:		SFH (> 1 ac lo SFH (> 1 ac lo Townhouses Multi-Family Commercial	 Dis) Park Undeveloped Other:
EXISTING STORMWATER M	ANAGEMENT	They we start	
Existing Stormwater Practice If Yes, Describe: dry pond wi 1 3 in lets 1 outlet	: ¤(Yes □r Weir Wall	No 🗍 Possible	All a sector and a
Describe Existing Site Conditi	ons, Including Existing S	ite Drainage and Conveyand	ce:
Existing Street Width: FOOd IjOn なけ	ghs parking	IUT diain to ex	isting day pond
to pamering	10 noj adges of	e dry poral ac	ljacent
Existing Head Available:	Note	where points are measured i	from: (i.e. street elevation to
N2 Pt	FIDE	h honol battain	to STREAM OLOLON



PROPOSED RETROFIT	A PARTICIPATION OF A PARTICIPATI
Purpose of Retrofit: Water Quality Recharge Demonstration / Education Repair	Channel Protection Flood Control Other:
Retrofit Volume Computations - Target Storage:	Retrofit Volume Computations - Available Storage:
Proposed Treatment Option: Extended Detention Extended Detention Filtering Practice Infiltration Swale	ed Wetland Bioretention Other:
Available Width: Available Area: Ponding Depth: STTE CONSTRAINTS	o create wet pond rextended de rentión
Adjacent Land Use: Residential Commercial Institution: Industrial Transport-Related Park Undeveloped Other: Possible Conflicts Due to Adjacent Land Use? If Yes, Describe:	al Access: No Constraints Constrained due to Slope Space Utilities Tree Impacts Structures M Property Ownership
Ves Possible/ Modifiable No Unknown Sewer: Image: Colspan="2">Image: Colspan="2" Image: Colspan="2"	Potential Permitting Factors: Dam Safety Permits Necessary Impacts to Wetlands Impacts to a Stream Probable Probable Probable Probable Not Probable Impacts to a Stream Probable Probable Probable Not Probable Impacts to Forests Impacts to Specimen Trees How many? Approx. DBH Other factors:
Soils: Soil auger test holes: Evidence of poor infiltration (clays, fines): Evidence of shallow bedrock: Evidence of high water table (gleying, saturation):	Yes ☐ No





Page 3 of 4



ESIGN OR DELIVERY NOTES	
- Avoid impact to existing	y embankment.
- Private property, but out of	f the way. Wetpend is fersible.
ULOW-UP NEEDED TO COMPLETE FIELD CO	
DLLOW-UP NEEDED TO COMPLETE FIELD CO Confirm property ownership	DNCEPT
DLLOW-UP NEEDED TO COMPLETE FIELD CO Confirm property ownership Confirm drainage area Confirm drainage area impervious cover	DNCEPT Obtain existing stormwater practice as-builts Obtain site as-builts Obtain detailed topography
DLLOW-UP NEEDED TO COMPLETE FIELD CO Confirm property ownership Confirm drainage area Confirm drainage area impervious cover Confirm volume computations Complete concent sketch	DNCEPT Image: Display to the second state of the second state
DLLOW-UP NEEDED TO COMPLETE FIELD CO Confirm property ownership Confirm drainage area Confirm drainage area impervious cover Confirm volume computations Complete concept sketch	DNCEPT A Obtain existing stormwater practice as-builts Obtain site as-builts Obtain detailed topography Obtain utility mapping Confirm storm drain invert elevations Confirm soil types
DLLOW-UP NEEDED TO COMPLETE FIELD CO Confirm property ownership Confirm drainage area Confirm drainage area impervious cover Confirm volume computations Complete concept sketch Other:	ONCEPT Obtain existing stormwater practice as-builts Obtain site as-builts Obtain detailed topography Obtain utility mapping Confirm storm drain invert elevations Confirm soil types
DLLOW-UP NEEDED TO COMPLETE FIELD CO Confirm property ownership Confirm drainage area Confirm drainage area impervious cover Confirm volume computations Complete concept sketch Other:	DNCEPT Obtain existing stormwater practice as-builts Obtain site as-builts Obtain detailed topography Obtain detailed topography Obtain utility mapping Confirm storm drain invert elevations Confirm soil types
OLLOW-UP NEEDED TO COMPLETE FIELD CO Confirm property ownership Confirm drainage area Confirm drainage area impervious cover Confirm volume computations Complete concept sketch Other:	ONCEPT Obtain existing stormwater practice as-builts Obtain site as-builts Obtain detailed topography Obtain utility mapping Confirm storm drain invert elevations Confirm soil types
DLLOW-UP NEEDED TO COMPLETE FIELD CO Confirm property ownership Confirm drainage area Confirm drainage area impervious cover Confirm volume computations Complete concept sketch Other:	ONCEPT Obtain existing stormwater practice as-builts Obtain site as-builts Obtain detailed topography Obtain utility mapping Confirm storm drain invert elevations Confirm soil types
OLLOW-UP NEEDED TO COMPLETE FIELD CO Confirm property ownership Confirm drainage area Confirm drainage area impervious cover Confirm volume computations Complete concept sketch Other:	ONCEPT Obtain existing stormwater practice as-builts Obtain site as-builts Obtain detailed topography Obtain utility mapping Confirm storm drain invert elevations Confirm soil types
OLLOW-UP NEEDED TO COMPLETE FIELD CO Confirm property ownership Confirm drainage area Confirm drainage area impervious cover Confirm volume computations Complete concept sketch Other:	ONCEPT Obtain existing stormwater practice as-builts Obtain site as-builts Obtain detailed topography Obtain utility mapping Confirm storm drain invert elevations Confirm soil types
Confirm property ownership Confirm property ownership Confirm drainage area Confirm drainage area impervious cover Confirm volume computations Complete concept sketch Other:	ONCEPT Obtain existing stormwater practice as-builts Obtain site as-builts Obtain detailed topography Obtain utility mapping Confirm storm drain invert elevations Confirm soil types
DLLOW-UP NEEDED TO COMPLETE FIELD CO Confirm property ownership Confirm drainage area Confirm drainage area impervious cover Confirm volume computations Complete concept sketch Other:	DNCEPT Obtain existing stormwater practice as-builts Obtain site as-builts Obtain detailed topography Obtain utility mapping Confirm storm drain invert elevations Confirm soil types NSIDERATIONS ON: YES NSI ON: YES NSI ON: YES NSI

WATERSHED: LOWER LINGAR	SUBWATERSHED	Hazeinut Kun	UNIQUE SITE ID: C
DATE: 12/29/17	ASSESSED BY: GPH, JF	CAMERA ID:	PICTURES:
GPS ID:	LMK ID:	LAT:	LONG:
SITE DESCRIPTION			ant de marine o salta fellona
Name: NO FIELD MOR Address: 511 ISaac K	p/ Uffel St, New r	nancer, mp	21774
Ownership: If Public, Government Jurisdictio	n: Local State	te Unknown] Other: 170 A ?
Corresponding USSR/USA Field	Sheet? 🗌 Yes	□ No If yes,	Unique Site ID:
Proposed Retrofit Location: Storage X Existing Pond Above Below Outfall In Control In Road ROW Near Lage Other:	Roadway Culvert veyance System arge Parking Lot	On-Site Hotspot Open Small Parking Individual Str Underground	ation Individual Rooftop Lot Small Impervious Area eet Landscape / Hardscape Other:
DRAINAGE AREA TO PROPOS	ED RETROFIT		
Drainage Area ≈ Imperviousness ≈ Impervious Area ≈	%	Drainage Area I Use: Residential	and
Notes:		SFH (< 1 SFH (> 1 Townhou Multi-Fa	ac lots) Transport-Related ac lots) Park uses Undeveloped mily Other:
EXISTING STORMWATER MA	NAGEMENT		The second second second second
Existing Stormwater Practice: If Yes, Describe: Dry POhd WI 1	¥es □No INICT and	Possible Standi	7ipe
Describe Existing Site Conditio Existing Street Width:	ns, Including Existing Site I	Prainage and Conv	eyance:
1 inter pipe w/	standing wool	1 1001 2 0	penngf
mound of sed	intent in the	it of inle	
Existing Head Available:	Note when catch basi	re points are measu n invert, manhole i	red from: (i.e. street elevation to rim to catch basin invert, other)

Page 1 of 4

61 - 41

 \bigcirc



1 1 0

PROPOSED RETROFIT			
Purpose of Retrofit: Water Quality Recharge Demonstration / Education Repair	Channel Protection Flood Control Other:		
Retrofit Volume Computations - Target Storage:	Retrofit Volume Computations - Available Storage:		
Proposed Treatment Option: (X) Extended Detention Filtering Practice Infiltration Swale	d Wetland Dioretention Other:		
Available Width:	Surface Area, Maximum Depth of Treatment, and Conveyance: CNEATO WET PONO		
SITE CONSTRAINTS			
Adjacent Land Use: Adjacent Land Use: Adjacent Land Use: Industrial Industrial Undeveloped Other: Possible Conflicts Due to Adjacent Land Use? If Yes, Describe: Yestdent Opinion	Access: I I I Image: No Constraints Constrained due to Image: Slope Image: Slope		
Conflicts with Existing Utilities: Yes Possible/ Modifiable No Unknown Sewer: Image: Colspan="2">Image: Colspan="2" Image: Cols	Potential Permitting Factors: Dam Safety Permits Necessary Impacts to Wetlands Impacts to Wetlands Impacts to a Stream Floodplain Fill Impacts to Forests Impacts to Specimen Trees How many? Approx. DBH		
Soils: [Soil auger test holes: [Evidence of poor infiltration (clays, fines): [Evidence of shallow bedrock: [Evidence of high water table (gleying, saturation): [☐ Yes ☐ No ☐ Yes ☐ No ☐ Yes ☐ No ☐ Yes ☐ No ☐ Yes ☐ No		







Part

DESIGN OR DELIVERY NOTES	
- Dry poud appears to be extended detention,	
FOLLOW-UP NEEDED TO COMPLETE FIELD CONCEPT	
Confirm property ownership Image: Obtain existing stormwater practice as-builts Confirm drainage area Image: Obtain existing stormwater practice as-builts Confirm drainage area impervious cover Image: Obtain detailed topography Confirm volume computations Image: Obtain utility mapping	
Complete concept sketch Confirm storm drain invert elevations Confirm soil types Other:	
NITIAL FEASIBILITY AND CONSTRUCTION CONSIDERATIONS	
SITE CANDIDATE FOR FURTHER INVESTIGATION:	E
IF YES, TYPE(S):	

WATERSHED: Cree	Subwatershe	ED: LBC-Monrovia UN	IQUE SITE ID: D
DATE: 12/29/17	ASSESSED BY: GPH, J	F CAMERA ID:	PICTURES:
GPS ID:	LMK ID:	LAT:	LONG:
SITE DESCRIPTION	there or the land be		
Name: Park Address: 7 Epolypol	C+ NALL MAWOT	mn 21774	
Ownership: If Public, Government Jurisdic	Public Pri Ction: Local Sta	vate Unknown te DOT Othe	er: Wiknown?
Corresponding USSR/USA Fi	eld Sheet? 🗌 Yes	🗌 No 🛛 If yes, Uniqu	ue Site ID:
Proposed Retrofit Location: Storage Existing Pond Abo Below Outfall In C In Road ROW Nea Other:	ove Roadway Culvert Conveyance System r Large Parking Lot	On-Site Hotspot Operation Small Parking Lot Individual Street Underground 	 Individual Rooftop Small Impervious Landscape / Hards Other:
DRAINAGE AREA TO PROP	OSED RETROFIT		
Drainage Area ≈ Imperviousness ≈ Impervious Area ≈ Notes:	%	Drainage Area Land Use: Residential SFH (< 1 ac loo SFH (> 1 ac loo Townhouses Multi-Family	Institutional Industrial Industrial Transport-Relat Is) X Park Undeveloped Other:
Evigunia Cropping and			N. I.
Existing Stormwater Practic If Yes, Describe: Describe Existing Site Condi Existing Street Width:	itions, Including Existing Site	e Drainage and Conveyanc	ve: wed dn'vew
Collee TS from p	anking 101, Pa adwall blocke	d w/ debris	ney residence
Fnds to a he			

Page 1 of 4

PROPOSED RETROFIT	The second se
Purpose of Retrofit: Water Quality Recharge Demonstration / Education Repair	Channel Protection Flood Control Other:
Retrofit Volume Computations - Target Storage:	Retrofit Volume Computations - Available Storage:
Proposed Treatment Option: Extended Detention Wet Pond Filtering Practice Infiltration	ed Wetland Bioretention Other:
Describe Elements of Proposed Retrofit, Including S • Wet SWALL in drainage diffe • Gravel wetland adjacent Available Width:	Surface Area, Maximum Depth of Treatment, and Conveyance: Ch (A) to ditch [Mer(B)
Available Area: Ponding Depth: Soil Depth:	
Adjacent Land Use: Adjacent Land Use: Residential Commercial Industrial Transport-Related A Park Undeveloped Other: Possible Conflicts Due to Adjacent Land Use? If Yes, Describe:	al Access: □ No Constraints Constrained due to □ Slope □ Space □ Utilities □ Tree Impacts □ Structures ⊠ Property Ownership ⊠ Other: <u>CYCLS SY CONSTRACT</u>
Conflicts with Existing Utilities: Yes Possible/ Modifiable No Unknown Sewer: Image: Colspan="2">Image: Colspan="2" Image: Cols	Potential Permitting Factors: Dam Safety Permits Necessary Impacts to Wetlands Impacts to a Stream Probable Probable Not Probable Impacts to a Stream Probable Impacts to Forests Impacts to Specimen Trees How many? Approx. DBH
Soils: Soil auger test holes: Evidence of poor infiltration (clays, fines): Evidence of shallow bedrock: Evidence of high water table (gleying, saturation):	 Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No





Page 3 of 4



DESIGN OR DELIVERY NOTES	
- Ownership of ditch and	grass drive way is uncertain
- Plenty of available space fi	or grovel wetland,
DLLOW-UP NEEDED TO COMPLETE FIELD (Concept
Confirm property ownership	Obtain existing stormwater practice as-builts
Confirm drainage area Confirm drainage area impervious cover	Obtain site as-builts
Confirm volume computations Complete concept sketch	Obtain utility mapping Confirm storm drain invert elevations
Other:	Confirm soil types
ITIAL FEASIBILITY AND CONSTRUCTION C	CONSIDERATIONS
TE CANDEDATE FOR EURTHER INDUCTION	
SITE CANDIDATE FOR FURTHER INVESTIGAT	DJECT(S): PES NO PAYBE
NO, SITE CANDIDATE FOR OTHER RESTOR	ATION PROJECT(S): YES NO MAYBE
II 160, 1176(0).	



WATERSHED: LOWER BUS	n SUBWATERSHED:	LBC-MUNNVAUNI	QUE SITE ID: E
DATE: 12/29/17	Assessed By: GPH, JF	CAMERA ID:	PICTURES:
GPS ID:	LMK ID:	LAT:	LONG:
SITE DESCRIPTION	Second Street	تعاريبا تحشي أست	A DE LA COLLECTION OF THE OWNER OF
Name: <u>POST OFFICP</u> Address: <u>168 MI Ma</u>	ainst New Mai	ket mp 2177	-y
Ownership: If Public, Government Jurisdicti	Public Private Private Decal State	e 🔲 Unknown 🗌 DOT 📈 Othe	r: Feoleral
Corresponding USSR/USA Field	d Sheet? 🗍 Yes 🛛	No If yes, Uniqu	e Site ID:
Proposed Retrofit Location: Storage Existing Pond Above Below Outfall In Con In Road ROW Near D Other: EXICHING d	e Roadway Culvert aveyance System Large Parking Lot <u>PRESTATO</u>	On-Site Hotspot Operation Small Parking Lot Individual Street Underground	 Individual Rooftop Small Impervious Area Landscape / Hardscape Other:
DRAINAGE AREA TO PROPO	SED RETROFIT		
Drainage Area ≈ Imperviousness ≈ Impervious Area ≈	%	Drainage Area Land Use: Residential	[⊉ Institutional ☐ Industrial
Notes:		SFH (< 1 ac lots SFH (> 1 ac lots Townhouses Multi-Family Commercial	s) Transport-Related s) Park Undeveloped Other:
EXISTING STORMWATER M	ANAGEMENT		
Existing Stormwater Practice: If Yes, Describe:	: 🗋 Yes 🖄 No	Possible	
Describe Existing Site Conditi Existing Street Width: SMAU OLEP (ESS) PUT OFFICE pa	ons, Including Existing Site D on / paby ditch aiking lot	c 0/1 ecting	e: FTOM
Existing Head Available:	Note wher catch basis grate	e points are measured fr n invert, manhole rim to to bottom d	rom: (i.e. street elevation to catch basin invert, other) F IMET

d una state and the Retrofit Reconnaissance Investigation RRI



PROPOSED RETROFIT	
Purpose of Retrofit: Water Quality Recharge Demonstration / Education Repair	Channel Protection Flood Control Other:
Retrofit Volume Computations - Target Storage:	Retrofit Volume Computations - Available Storage:
	see a second
1	
the second second profilial second	
Proposed Treatment Option: Extended Detention Wet Pond Filtering Practice Infiltration Swale	ed Wetland Z Bioretention
Describe Elements of Proposed Retrofit, Including	Surface Area, Maximum Depth of Treatment, and Conveyance:
· construct small blore term	tion in bottom of deprestion
	THE PLATE OWNERS IN A LITERAL
Available Width: 101	an Novel, New York, New Yo
Available Length: <u>60</u>	LIVE & STREET
Ponding Depth: Soil Depth:	
SITE CONSTRAINTS	
Adjacent Land Use:	Access:
Residential Commercial (A) Industrial Transport-Related Park	al L No Constraints Constrained due to
Undeveloped Other: Possible Conflicts Due to Adjacent Land Use?	Yes PNo Utilities XTree Impacts
If Yes, Describe:	Structures Cyproperty
	Other:
Conflicts with Existing Utilities:	Potential Permitting Factors:
Yes Possible/ Yes Madifiable No Unknown	Impacts to Wetlands
Sewer:	Floodplain Fill
	Impacts to Forests Impacts to Specimen Trees Impacts to Specimen Trees Probable
Electric to Streetlights:	How many?
Other:	
Soil auger test holes:	
Evidence of poor infiltration (clays, fines): Evidence of shallow bedrock:	☐ Yes ☐ No ☐ Yes ☐ No
Evidence of high water table (gleying, saturation):	Yes No





RRI

0

ESIGN OR DELIVERY NOTES	
- Not clear when inlet dire	te water
-Same trag in part	
the the impacts	
- Praimage area includes entire	public parking avea
OLLOW-UP NEEDED TO COMPLETE FIELD COM	NCEPT
OLLOW-UP NEEDED TO COMPLETE FIELD CO! Confirm property ownership Confirm drainage area	NCEPT
OLLOW-UP NEEDED TO COMPLETE FIELD CON Confirm property ownership Confirm drainage area Confirm drainage area impervious cover	NCEPT Obtain existing stormwater practice as-builts Obtain site as-builts Obtain detailed topography
OLLOW-UP NEEDED TO COMPLETE FIELD CO Confirm property ownership Confirm drainage area Confirm drainage area impervious cover Confirm volume computations	NCEPT Obtain existing stormwater practice as-builts Obtain site as-builts Obtain detailed topography Obtain utility mapping Confirm storm drain invest elevations
OLLOW-UP NEEDED TO COMPLETE FIELD CO Confirm property ownership Confirm drainage area Confirm drainage area impervious cover Confirm volume computations Complete concept sketch	NCEPT Obtain existing stormwater practice as-builts Obtain site as-builts Obtain detailed topography Obtain utility mapping Confirm storm drain invert elevations Confirm soil types
OLLOW-UP NEEDED TO COMPLETE FIELD CON Confirm property ownership Confirm drainage area Confirm drainage area impervious cover Confirm volume computations Complete concept sketch	NCEPT Obtain existing stormwater practice as-builts Obtain site as-builts Obtain detailed topography Obtain utility mapping Confirm storm drain invert elevations Confirm soil types
OLLOW-UP NEEDED TO COMPLETE FIELD CO Confirm property ownership Confirm drainage area Confirm drainage area impervious cover Confirm volume computations Complete concept sketch Other:	NCEPT Obtain existing stormwater practice as-builts Obtain site as-builts Obtain detailed topography Obtain utility mapping Confirm storm drain invert elevations Confirm soil types NSIDERATIONS
OLLOW-UP NEEDED TO COMPLETE FIELD CO Confirm property ownership Confirm drainage area Confirm drainage area impervious cover Confirm volume computations Complete concept sketch Other: VITIAL FEASIBILITY AND CONSTRUCTION CON	NCEPT Obtain existing stormwater practice as-builts Obtain site as-builts Obtain detailed topography Obtain utility mapping Confirm storm drain invert elevations Confirm soil types NSIDERATIONS
OLLOW-UP NEEDED TO COMPLETE FIELD CON Confirm property ownership Confirm drainage area Confirm drainage area impervious cover Confirm volume computations Complete concept sketch Other: NITIAL FEASIBILITY AND CONSTRUCTION CON	NCEPT Obtain existing stormwater practice as-builts Obtain site as-builts Obtain detailed topography Obtain utility mapping Confirm storm drain invert elevations Confirm soil types NSIDERATIONS
OLLOW-UP NEEDED TO COMPLETE FIELD CO Confirm property ownership Confirm drainage area Confirm drainage area impervious cover Confirm volume computations Complete concept sketch Other: VITIAL FEASIBILITY AND CONSTRUCTION CON	NCEPT Obtain existing stormwater practice as-builts Obtain site as-builts Obtain detailed topography Obtain utility mapping Confirm storm drain invert elevations Confirm soil types NSIDERATIONS
OLLOW-UP NEEDED TO COMPLETE FIELD CON Confirm property ownership Confirm drainage area Confirm drainage area impervious cover Confirm volume computations Complete concept sketch Other: NITIAL FEASIBILITY AND CONSTRUCTION CON	NCEPT Obtain existing stormwater practice as-builts Obtain site as-builts Obtain detailed topography Obtain utility mapping Confirm storm drain invert elevations Confirm soil types NSIDERATIONS
OLLOW-UP NEEDED TO COMPLETE FIELD CO Confirm property ownership Confirm drainage area Confirm drainage area impervious cover Confirm volume computations Complete concept sketch Other:	NCEPT Obtain existing stormwater practice as-builts Obtain site as-builts Obtain detailed topography Obtain utility mapping Confirm storm drain invert elevations Confirm soil types NSIDERATIONS
OLLOW-UP NEEDED TO COMPLETE FIELD CON Confirm property ownership Confirm drainage area Confirm drainage area impervious cover Confirm volume computations Complete concept sketch Other: NITIAL FEASIBILITY AND CONSTRUCTION CON	NCEPT Obtain existing stormwater practice as-builts Obtain site as-builts Obtain detailed topography Obtain utility mapping Confirm storm drain invert elevations Confirm soil types NSIDERATIONS
OLLOW-UP NEEDED TO COMPLETE FIELD CON Confirm property ownership Confirm drainage area Confirm drainage area impervious cover Confirm volume computations Complete concept sketch Other:	NCEPT Obtain existing stormwater practice as-builts Obtain site as-builts Obtain detailed topography Obtain utility mapping Confirm storm drain invert elevations Confirm soil types NSIDERATIONS
OLLOW-UP NEEDED TO COMPLETE FIELD COMPLETE FIELD COMPLETE FIELD COMPLETE FIELD COMPLETE FOR FURTHER INVESTIGATION Confirm property ownership Confirm drainage area Confirm drainage area impervious cover Confirm volume computations Complete concept sketch Other:	NCEPT Obtain existing stormwater practice as-builts Obtain site as-builts Obtain detailed topography Obtain utility mapping Confirm storm drain invert elevations Confirm soil types NSIDERATIONS ON: YES NO MAYBE
OLLOW-UP NEEDED TO COMPLETE FIELD CON Confirm property ownership Confirm drainage area Confirm drainage area impervious cover Confirm volume computations Complete concept sketch Other:	NCEPT Obtain existing stormwater practice as-builts Obtain site as-builts Obtain detailed topography Obtain utility mapping Confirm storm drain invert elevations Confirm soil types NSIDERATIONS N: YES NO MAYBE

Unique Site ID:__



VATERSHED: LOWER BUSH SUBWATERSHED: LBL-MONTONA UNIQUE SITE ID:			ле Site ID: F
DATE: 12/20/17	ASSESSED BY: GPH, JT	CAMERA ID:	PICTURES:
GPS ID:	LMK ID:	LAT:	LONG:
SITE DESCRIPTION	Sector And And	and brank -	and the Anna States of
Name: Not on rend Address: South ary	1 map 3 4th ally		
Ownership: If Public, Government Jurisdicti	ion: Dublic Privi	ate 🛛 Unknown e 🗌 DOT 🔲 Other:_	un Knaun?
Corresponding USSR/USA Fiel	d Sheet? 🗌 Yes	□ No If yes, Unique S	ite ID:
Proposed Retrofit Location: Storage Existing Pond Abov Below Outfall In Co In Road ROW Near Other:	e Roadway Culvert nveyance System Large Parking Lot	On-Site Hotspot Operation Small Parking Lot Individual Street Underground	□ Individual Rooftop □ Small Impervious Area □ Landscape / Hardscape ☑ Other: <u>grass charn</u> of
DRAINAGE AREA TO PROPO	SED RETROFIT		AND SHELL
Drainage Area ≈ Imperviousness ≈ Impervious Area ≈	q	Drainage Area Land Use: Residential	Institutional
Notes:		LX SFH (< 1 ac lots)	 Transport-Related Park Undeveloped Other:
EXISTING STORMWATER M	ANAGEMENT		
Existing Stormwater Practice If Yes, Describe:	: 🗋 Yes 🐼 No	Possible	
Describe Existing Site Conditi Existing Street Width: Grass Channel of	ans, Including Existing Site	Drainage and Conveyance: UTIET & Necdu	vale
to 1-70 diair	rage		
Existing Head Available:	Note who catch bas	ere points are measured from sin invert, manhole rim to cat	n: (i.e. street elevation to Ich basin invert, other)

Page 1 of 4 wildow will

- 10 - N

Retrofit Reconnaissance Investigation	RRI
---------------------------------------	-----

PROPOSED RETROFIT	The second s
Purpose of Retrofit: X Water Quality Image: Constraint of the sector of the	Channel Protection Flood Control Other:
Retrofit Volume Computations - Target Storage:	Retrofit Volume Computations - Available Storage:
L N L L LE	
Proposed Treatment Option: Extended Detention Wet Pond Filtering Practice Infiltration	d Wetland Bioretention
• CLAR VATE Channel • CLAR VATE Channel • TEPIALE W/ SANDY MED • CLAD STUNE for SPSC - Style Available Width: Available Length: Available Area: Ponding Depth: Soil Depth:	a bioretention cells
SITE CONSTRAINTS	
Adjacent Land Use: Residential Commercial Institutiona Industrial Transport-Related Park Undeveloped Other: Possible Conflicts Due to Adjacent Land Use? [If Yes, Describe: If Yes, Describe: [[Access: No Constraints Constrained due to Slope Space Utilities Tree Impacts Structures Property Ownership
Conflicts with Existing Utilities: Yes Possible/ Modifiable No Unknown Sewer:	Potential Permitting Factors: Dam Safety Permits Necessary Impacts to Wetlands Impacts to Wetlands Impacts to a Stream Floodplain Fill Impacts to Forests Impacts to Specimen Trees How many? Approx. DBH
Soils: Soil auger test holes:	Yes No
Evidence of poor infiltration (clays, fines): Evidence of shallow bedrock: Evidence of high water table (gleying, saturation):	Yes No Yes No Yes No

1.







DESIGN OR DELIVERY NOTES	
- May be on town hall prope	erty.
- Green space north of sout	LAllex is also possible,
OLLOW-UP NEEDED TO COMPLETE FIELD C	CONCEPT
Confirm property ownership	Obtain existing stormwater practice as-builts Obtain site as-builts
Confirm drainage area impervious cover	Obtain detailed topography
Complete concept sketch	Confirm storm drain invert elevations
] Other:	Confirm soil types
- NITIAL FEASIBILITY AND CONSTRUCTION C	ONSIDERATIONS
SITE CANDIDATE FOR FURTHER INVESTIGAT	ION: YES NO MAYBE
5 SHE CANDIDATE FOR EAKLY ACTION PRO F NO SITE CANDIDATE FOR OTHER RESTOR	ATION PROTECT(S). \Box I ES \Box INO \Box MAYBE
r no, bits campibalis for officer restor	



DATE 12120117-	ASSESSED BY. U.C. DAA	CAMERA ID.	PICTIPES:
CREID.	ASSESSED DI. MC AUD	CAMERA ID:	FICTURES;
GrsiD:	LMK ID:	LAT:	LONG:
SITE DESCRIPTION	ryal lak ne	ar word	nesper Ins
Name:			
Ownershin:	Public Private	e 🗌 Unknown	ILAA
If Public, Government Jurisdic	tion: Local State		Other: MA
Corresponding USSR/USA Fie	eld Sheet? 🗌 Yes 👔	🗹 No 🛛 If yes, U	Inique Site ID:
Proposed Retrofit Location: Storage Existing Pond Above Below Outfall In Co In Road ROW Near Other:	ve Roadway Culvert onveyance System Large Parking Lot	On-Site Hotspot Operat Small Parking Individual Stree Underground	ion Individual Rooftop Lot Small Impervious Area et Landscape / Hardscape Other:
DRAINAGE AREA TO PROP	OSED RETROFIT		
Drainage Area ≈		Drainage Area La	ind
Imperviousness ≈ Impervious Area ≈	%	Use:	Institutional
Notes:		SFH (< 1 a SFH (> 1 a Z-Townhous Multi-Fam Commercial	c lots)
EXISTING STORMWATER N	IANAGEMENT		
Existing Stormwater Practice If Yes, Describe: Dry	e: Xes INO detention pom	Possible	
Describe Existing Site Condit	tions, Including Existing Site D	rainage and Convey	ance:
pond	has lots of a	veHand 1	vejetubon
exist small	stream feed	s into pl	np - has unstable sk
Existing Head Available: 🌋	trib from Note where the North catch basir	e points are measur 1 invert, manhole rii	ed from: (i.e. street elevation to m to catch basin invert, other)
		_	
age 1 of 4			Unique Site ID:

X

Parpose of Retrofit:	A DATE DATE AND A DATE OF STATE
Water Quality Demonstration / Education Repair	Channel Protection Flood Control Other:
Retrofit Volume Computations - Target Storage:	Retrofit Volume Computations - Available Storage:
	a set of the set of th
	 A set of the set of
Proposed Treatment Option: Extended Detention Wet Pond X Creater Filtering Practice Infiltration Swale	ed Wetland Bioretention Stream Mestoral
Describe Elements of Proposed Retrofit, Including	Surface Area, Maximum Depth of Treatment, and Conveyance:
index T incomesti	
Available Width: 30 4 45 Available Length: 20 4 45 Available Area:	
Soil Depth:	
SITE CONSTRAINTS	
Adjacent Land Use: Residential Commercial Institution Industrial Transport-Related Park Undeveloped Other: Possible Conflicts Due to Adjacent Land Use? If Yes, Describe:	Access: No Constraints Constrained due to Slope Space Utilities Tree Impacts Structures Property Ownership
Conflicts with Existing Utilities:	Potential Permitting Factors:
Yes Possible/ Modifiable No Unknown Sewer:	Dam Safety Permits Necessary Impacts to Wetlands Probable Not Probable Impacts to Wetlands Probable Not Probable Impacts to a Stream Probable Not Probable Floodplain Fill Probable Not Probable Impacts to Forests Probable Not Probable Impacts to Specimen Trees Probable Not Probable How many? Approx. DBH Probable Not Probable
	Other factors:
MAC WEIIS	
Soils:	record possible and a line of the line of
Soil auger test holes: Evidence of poor infiltration (clays, fines): Evidence of shallow bedrock:	□ Yes □ No □ Yes □ No □ Yes □ No





ESIGN OR	Retrofit Reconnaissance Investigation RRI
	Possible permitting nightmany with conversion of dry pond to welter (code 378)
Confirm	JP NEEDED TO COMPLETE FIELD CONCEPT property ownership Obtain existing stormwater practice as-builts drainage area drainage area Obtain site as-builts Obtain detailed topography volume computations
Complete Other:	e concept sketch
NITIAL FE	CASIBILITY AND CONSTRUCTION CONSIDERATIONS



WATERSHED: LOWER UN	subwatershed:	Hazelnut Uniqu	UE SITE ID: H
DATE: 12/29/17	ASSESSED BY: KC /ADD	CAMERA ID:	PICTURES:
GPS ID:	LMK ID:	LAT:	LONG:
SITE DESCRIPTION Kong	a On hear 1	albort.	
Name: Address: <u>Royol Oak</u> b	Taibot Cr. 1	vew mancet M	0 21774
Ownership: If Public, Government Jurisdicti	on: Dublic Privat	e 🗌 Unknown 🔲 DOT 🗌 Other:_	HOA
Corresponding USSR/USA Field	d Sheet? 🗌 Yes 🗍	No If yes, Unique S	Site ID:
Proposed Retrofit Location: Storage Existing Pond Above Below Outfall In Cor In Road ROW Near I Other:	e Roadway Culvert nveyance System Large Parking Lot	On-Site Hotspot Operation Small Parking Lot Individual Street Underground	 Individual Rooftop Small Impervious Area Landscape / Hardscape Other:
DRAINAGE AREA TO PROPO	SED RETROFIT		
Drainage Area ≈ Imperviousness ≈ Impervious Area ≈ Notes:	%	Drainage Area Land Use: Residential SFH (< 1 ac lots) SFH (> 1 ac lots) Townhouses Multi-Family Commercial	 Institutional Industrial Transport-Related Park Undeveloped Other:
EXISTING STORMWATER M	ANAGEMENT		
Existing Stormwater Practice: If Yes, Describe: Wet pmp County BM	Player 1sts	Possible as dry pond	
Describe Existing Site Conditi	ons, Including Existing Site D	Prainage and Conveyance:	
Existing Street Width: 50 n downstream	existing (15) of functionn m channel (er structure as a dru s inciscal	15 clogged pond with
Existing Head Available:	Note wher	re points are measured from	n: (i.e. street elevation to
	catch basi	n invert, manhole rim to ca	iich dasin invert, other)

٢.
Purpose of Retrofit: Water Quality Recharge Demonstration / Education Repair	Channel Protection Flood Control
Retrofit Volume Computations - Target Storage:	Retrofit Volume Computations - Available Storage: 54
Proposed Treatment Option: Extended Detention Wet Pond Crea Filtering Practice Infiltration Swa'	ted Wetland Dioretention Str Regs
Available Width: ~ 40' Available Length: >100 Cr - ~ C So Available Area: Ponding Depth: Soil Depth:	yos. Kusey probably
SITE CONSTRAINTS	
Adjacent Land Use: Residential Commercial Institution Industrial Transport-Related Park Undeveloped Other: Possible Conflicts Due to Adjacent Land Use? If Yes, Describe: If Yes, Describe:	mal Access: □ No Constraints Constrained due to ○ Yes ▷ No □ Utilities ☑ Space □ Utilities ☑ Tree Impacts □ Structures □ Property Ownership □ Other:
Conflicts with Existing Utilities: Yes Possible/ Modifiable No Unknown Sewer:	Potential Permitting Factors: Dam Safety Permits Necessary Impacts to Wetlands Impacts to Wetlands Impacts to a Stream Floodplain Fill Impacts to Forests Impacts to Specimen Trees How many? Approx. DBH

,1





DESIGN	OR	DELIVERY	NOTES
--------	----	----------	-------

Permitting would be very tricky for any thing lealing with pond. Current "dry" pund is wet - outlet structure completely clossed. Downstream of road lendantment, stream Ichannel is budy croded lincised. Decentranulidate for outfall stabilization, and possible stream restoration. FOLLOW-UP NEEDED TO COMPLETE FIELD CONCEPT Confirm property ownership Obtain existing stormwater practice as-builts K Confirm drainage area Obtain site as-builts -Confirm drainage area impervious cover Obtain detailed topography Obtain utility mapping Confirm volume computations Confirm storm drain invert elevations Complete concept sketch Confirm soil types Other: INITIAL FEASIBILITY AND CONSTRUCTION CONSIDERATIONS Arcess tricky SITE CANDIDATE FOR FURTHER INVESTIGATION: YES YES **No** MAYBE IS SITE CANDIDATE FOR EARLY ACTION PROJECT(S): YES NO MAYBE IF NO, SITE CANDIDATE FOR OTHER RESTORATION PROJECT(S): YES | NO MAYBE IF YES, TYPE(S):

Unique Site ID:_____



WATERSHED: Creek	ish Subwatershed:	UBC-MONIOVIA UNIQU	JE SITE ID: I
DATE: 12/29/17	ASSESSED BY: KC/ADD	CAMERA ID:	PICTURES:
GPS ID:	LMK ID:	LAT:	LONG:
SITE DESCRIPTION /2	west Mainst	(Vintage /7	of banking lot)
Name:Address:			1
Ownership: If Public, Government Jurisdicti	on: Dublic Private	e 🔲 Unknown 🗌 DOT 🗌 Other:_	
Corresponding USSR/USA Fiel	d Sheet? Yes [No If yes, Unique S	lite ID:
Proposed Retrofit Location: Storage Existing Pond Above Below Outfall In Con In Road ROW Near I Other:	e Roadway Culvert nveyance System Large Parking Lot	On-Site Hotspot Operation Small Parking Lot Individual Street Underground	 Individual Rooftop Small Impervious Area Landscape / Hardscape Other:
DRAINAGE AREA TO PROPO	SED RETROFIT		
Drainage Area ≈ Imperviousness ≈ Impervious Area ≈ Notes:	0	Drainage Area Land Use: Residential SFH (< 1 ac lots) SFH (> 1 ac lots) Townhouses Multi-Family Commercial	 Institutional Industrial Transport-Related Park Undeveloped Other:
EXISTING STORMWATER M	ANAGEMENT		
Existing Stormwater Practice If Yes, Describe:	: LI Yes Ma No	Possible	
Describe Existing Site Conditi Existing Street Width:	ions, Including Existing Site D parking lut	Y Uno ff dran.	ns south
Two drains fro but most of t	n building are his runoff likel	- / South alle directed to p goes to 8	the Alkey
Existing Head Available:	Note wher	e points are measured from n invert, manhole rim to ca	1: (i.e. street elevation to tch basin invert. other)
54'	edge dite	e of parking lot	to corner of of alleys

Unique Site ID:____



PROPOSED RETROFIT	Winner with the second second second
Purpose of Retrofit: Water Quality Recharge Demonstration / Education Repair	Channel Protection Flood Control Other:
Retrofit Volume Computations - Target Storage:	Retrofit Volume Computations - Available Storage:
Proposed Treatment Option: Extended Detention Wet Pond Filtering Practice Infiltration	ed Wetland Bioretention (Ran Gardon)
Describe Elements of Proposed Retrofit, Including IASTA II Rain gar South S Available Width: Available Length: Available Area: Ponding Depth: Soil Depth:	Surface Area, Maximum Depth of Treatment, and Conveyance: den in grassy area un ide of perking lut to e & treat parking lot runoff
Adjacent Land Use: Residential Commercial Institution Industrial Transport-Related Park Undeveloped Other: Possible Conflicts Due to Adjacent Land Use? If Yes, Describe: Park	al Access: No Constraints Constrained due to Slope Space Yes X No Utilities Tree Impacts Structures Property Ownership
Conflicts with Existing Utilities: Yes Possible/ Modifiable No Unknown Sewer: Image: Colspan="2">Image: Colspan="2" Image: Cols	Potential Permitting Factors: Dam Safety Permits Necessary Impacts to Wetlands Impacts to a Stream Probable Not Probable Impacts to a Stream Probable Not Probable Impacts to a Stream Probable Not Probable Impacts to Forests Impacts to Specimen Trees How many? Approx. DBH Other factors:
Soils: Soil auger test holes: Evidence of poor infiltration (clays, fines): Evidence of shallow bedrock: Evidence of high water table (gleying, saturation):	Yes □ No





G

U



DESIGN OR DELIVERY NOTES
potential project identified at Fighth Alley culde suc could freat numble from this site as well as from the alleys
FOLLOW-UP NEEDED TO COMPLETE FIELD CONCEPT Image: Solution of the system of t
Need to determine interest from landon her
SITE CANDIDATE FOR FURTHER INVESTIGATION: YES NO MAYBE IS SITE CANDIDATE FOR EARLY ACTION PROJECT(S): YES NO MAYBE IF NO, SITE CANDIDATE FOR OTHER RESTORATION PROJECT(S): YES NO MAYBE IF YES, TYPE(S): YES YES NO MAYBE

RRI

WATERSHED: LOWER BUS	n SUBWATERSHED:	BC-Monrona	UNIQUE SITE ID: J
DATE: 12/29/17	ASSESSED BY: KC/ADD	CAMERA ID:	PICTURES:
GPS ID:	LMK ID:	LAT:	LONG:
SITE DESCRIPTION 8th	Alley Calde:	sac	a Kandanan Tasink Munis
Name: Address:_ <u>Fighth Alv</u> 3	South My New	market MD	21774
Ownership: If Public, Government Jurisdiction	Dependent of the privat	e 🗌 Unknown	Owned by News Diher: Market Grange?
Corresponding USSR/USA Field	l Sheet? 🔲 Yes 💷	🛛 No 🛛 If yes, Ui	nique Site ID:
Proposed Retrofit Location: Storage Existing Pond Below Outfall In Road ROW Other:	Roadway Culvert veyance System arge Parking Lot	On-Site Hotspot Operation Small Parking L Individual Street Underground	on Individual Rooftop ot Small Impervious Area Landscape / Hardscape
DRAINAGE AREA TO PROPO	SED RETROFIT		
Drainage Area ≈ Imperviousness ≈ Impervious Area ≈	%	Drainage Area Lan Use: Residential	nd Institutional Industrial
Notes:		SFH (< 1 ac SFH (> 1 ac Townhouses Multi-Famil	s Other:
EXISTING STORMWATER MA	ANAGEMENT		
Existing Stormwater Practice: If Yes, Describe:	🗋 Yes 🕅 No	Possible	
Describe Existing Site Condition Existing Street Width: is conveyed in cul de sac into d presumably into	ns, Including Existing Site D - Runoff from roadside cho a. culved d b Bush Creek	Prainage and Conveys 8th Alley annels + fl Hat Soves	ince: I and so the Alleys ows around the underneach ±70
Existing Head Available:	Note wher catch basis	e points are measure n invert, manhole rin	d from: (i.e. street elevation to 1 to catch basin invert, other)

Page 1 of 4

ų,

6/7

0

41

PROPOSED RETROFIT	
Purpose of Retrofit: X Water Quality Recharge Demonstration / Education Repair	Channel Protection Flood Control Other:
Retrofit Volume Computations - Target Storage:	Retrofit Volume Computations - Available Storage:
Proposed Treatment Option: Extended Detention Filtering Practice Infiltration Swale	ed Wetland Bioretention stepped bioswale
Available Width: Available Length: Available Area: Ponding Depth: Soil Depth: Soil Depth: Available Area: Ponding Depth: Ponding Depth	noswale in E side of conveyance including to Reforestation area. and, either rain garden, possibly may widen lex ravate for more archilos toree roots. May outfull de dited on 70.
SITE CONSTRAINTS	
Adjacent Land Use: Residential Commercial Institutions Industrial A Transport-Related Park Undeveloped Other: Possible Conflicts Due to Adjacent Land Use? If Yes, Describe:	Access: No Constraints Constrained due to Slope Space Utilities Tree Impacts Structures Property Ownership
Conflicts with Existing Utilities: Yes Possible/ Modifiable No Unknown Sewer:	Potential Permitting Factors: Dam Safety Permits Necessary Impacts to Wetlands Impacts to a Stream Probable Probable Probable Not Probable Impacts to a Stream Probable Probable Not Probable Impacts to Forests Impacts to Specimen Trees How many? Approx. DBH Other factors:
Soils: Comparison of the second secon	 Yes □ No



Page 3 of 4

Retrofit	Beconnaissance	Investigation
i i Gii Gii i	reconnuissance	mesugation



	Retrofit Reconnaissance Investigation RR	
DESIGN OR DELIVERY NOTES		(
		(
FOLLOW-UP NEEDED TO COMPLETE FIELD (Concept	(
FOLLOW-UP NEEDED TO COMPLETE FIELD (Confirm property ownership Confirm drainage area	CONCEPT	(
FOLLOW-UP NEEDED TO COMPLETE FIELD (Confirm property ownership Confirm drainage area Confirm drainage area impervious cover Confirm volume computations	CONCEPT Obtain existing stormwater practice as-builts Obtain site as-builts Obtain detailed topography Obtain utility mapping	(
FOLLOW-UP NEEDED TO COMPLETE FIELD (Confirm property ownership Confirm drainage area Confirm drainage area impervious cover Confirm volume computations Complete concept sketch	CONCEPT Obtain existing stormwater practice as-builts Obtain site as-builts Obtain detailed topography Obtain utility mapping Confirm sorm drain invert elevations	(
FOLLOW-UP NEEDED TO COMPLETE FIELD (Confirm property ownership Confirm drainage area Confirm drainage area impervious cover Confirm volume computations Complete concept sketch Other:	CONCEPT Obtain existing stormwater practice as-builts Obtain site as-builts Obtain detailed topography Obtain utility mapping Confirm storm drain invert elevations Confirm soil types	(



ATERSHED: LOWER BU	SUBWATERSHED:	LBC-MONIONO UNIQU	e Site ID: K
DATE: 12/29/17	ASSESSED BY: KC/ADD	CAMERA ID:	PICTURES:
GPS ID:	LMK ID:	LAT:	LONG:
SITE DESCRIPTION	March and the set	a farmer and a	and the second
Name: New Mance- Address: 14 South Al	r Girange V New Market M	10 21774	
Ownership: If Public, Government Jurisdict	ion: Dublic Privat	e 🔲 Unknown C. DOT 🗌 Other:	onfirm
Corresponding USSR/USA Fie	ld Sheet? 🔲 Yes	🖾 No 👘 If yes, Unique S	ite ID:
Proposed Retrofit Location: Storage Existing Pond Abov Below Outfall In Co In Road ROW Near Other: Control of Contro	e Roadway Culvert nveyance System Large Parking Lot	On-Site Hotspot Operation Small Parking Lot Individual Street Underground	 Individual Rooftop Small Impervious Area Landscape / Hardscape Other:
DRAINAGE AREA TO PROPO	DSED RETROFIT	Service Providence	
Drainage Area ≈ _T3 ₽ Imperviousness ≈ Impervious Area ≈	N lac V 33 % 10.37 «c	Drainage Area Land Use: Residential SFH (< 1 ac lots)	✓ Institutional ☐ Industrial ☐ Transport-Related
side pourking lot, dra	ins to Else.	☐ SFH (> 1 ac lots) ☐ Townhouses ☐ Multi-Family ☐ Commercial	Park Undeveloped Other:
EXISTING STORMWATER M	IANAGEMENT		
Existing Stormwater Practice If Yes, Describe:	ent downgpout dis	Possible commect, but n	othing more
Describe Existing Site Condit Existing Street Width:	NNW, 6 side drai	Drainage and Conveyance:	
Existing Head Available:	6 Note when catch basi	The points are measured from n invert, manhole rim to cat $- o f_{gas} k shy let$	e: (i.e. street elevation to the basin invert, other) to edse of parcel

Page 1 of 4

Unique Site ID:_____

A

PROPOSED RETROFIT		
Purpose of Retrofit: Image: State of Retrofit:	Channel Protect	ction Flood Control
Retrofit Volume Computations - Target Storage:	Retrofit V	olume Computations - Available Storage:
Proposed Treatment Option: Extended Detention Wet Pond Filtering Practice Infiltration	ed Wetland 🕅 🕅	Bioretention bioretention to Diher: mailtration trench.
Could J. biorcheation adjacet underdrain and further surfacet trench. Available Width: <u>~100 chuck</u> Available Length: <u>~100 chuck</u> BR smaller Bil Ponding Depth: Soil Depth:	ce dramasc	s lut on Sor E side, to lower E edge infultration
SITE CONSTRAINTS		
Adjacent Land Use: Adjacent Land Use: Adjacent Land Use: Industrial Transport-Related Park Undeveloped Other: Possible Conflicts Due to Adjacent Land Use? If Yes, Describe:	al] Yes] No	Access: No Constraints Constrained due to Slope Space Utilities Tree Impacts Structures Property Ownership
Conflicts with Existing Utilities:	Potential Permittir	ng Factors:
Yes Possible/ Modifiable No Unknown Sewer:	Dam Safety Permits Impacts to Wetlands Impacts to a Stream Floodplain Fill Impacts to Forests Impacts to Specimen How many? Approx. DBH	Necessary Probable Not Probable S Probable Not Probable Not Probable Not Probable Probable Not Probable
water well, helieved	Other factors:	<u> </u>
Soils: Soil auger test holes: Evidence of poor infiltration (clays, fines): Evidence of shallow bedrock: Evidence of high water table (gleying, saturation):	☐ Yes ☐ No ☐ Yes ☐ No ☐ Yes ☐ No ☐ Yes ☐ No ☐ Yes ☐ No	and the second s





Page 3 of 4

Unique Site ID:____



C

DESIGN OR DELIVERY NOTES	
Infiltration location may more uphill a bit.	impace treerouts, orneed to
FOLLOW-UP NEEDED TO COMPLETE FIELD CON	СЕРТ
 Confirm property ownership Confirm drainage area Confirm drainage area impervious cover Confirm volume computations 	 Obtain existing stormwater practice as-builts Obtain site as-builts Obtain detailed topography Obtain utility mapping
Other:	Confirm soil types
INITIAL FEASIBILITY AND CONSTRUCTION CONS	SIDERATIONS
SITE CANDIDATE FOR FURTHER INVESTIGATION	I: NO MAYBE
IS SITE CANDIDATE FOR EARLY ACTION PROJECT IF NO, SITE CANDIDATE FOR OTHER RESTORATION IF YES, TYPE(S):	CT(S): YES NO MAYBE ON PROJECT(S): YES NO MAYBE

		Re	Paul Hack	e Investigation RRI
8	ERSHED: LOWER BU	6h SUBWATERSHE	- BC-MONTAVIA UN	IQUE SITE ID:
	DATE: 12/29/17	ASSESSED BY: (C/A)	CAMERA ID:	PICTURES:
	GPS ID:	LMK ID:	LAT:	Long:
	SITE DESCRIPTION	PROMINE DOMAGE TRANSPORT		and the second second second
	Name: NPILI MOUVER Address: 740 W Mai	n st New Mai	Ket MD 2177	4
	Ownership: If Public, Government Jurisdicti	On: Local Stat	ate Unknown DOT Othe	:r:
	Corresponding USSR/USA Field	d Sheet? 🗌 Yes	🕅 No If yes, Uniqu	ue Site ID:
artial	Proposed Retrofit Location: Storage Existing Pond Above Below Outfall In Cor In Road ROW Near I Other:	e Roadway Culvert aveyance System Large Parking Lot	On-Site Hotspot Operation Small Parking Lot Individual Street Underground	 Individual Rooftop Small Impervious Area Landscape / Hardscape Other:
	DRAINAGE AREA TO PROPO	SED RETROFIT		
	Drainage Area ≈ Impervious ness ≈ Impervious Area ≈	%	Drainage Area Land Use:	Institutional
0,	Notes:		☐ SFH (< 1 ac lot ☐ SFH (> 1 ac lot ☐ Townhouses ☐ Multi-Family ☐ Commercial	s) Transport-Related s) Park Undeveloped Other:
	EXISTING STORMWATER M	ANAGEMENT	Drematic and the second	
1	Existing Stormwater Practice: Yes No Possible If Yes, Describe: retaining wall/weir alrenchy present with under dain			
i.	Describe Existing Site Conditions, Including Existing Site Drainage and Conveyance: Existing Street Width: Fine station parking lot drains south - Parking and Fine station parking lot drains south - Pispart p towards half-completed BMP that the spart 9			
	Piles of grave	avel & crushed concrete plock		
W	Existing Head Available:	Note who	re points are measured fr	rom: (i.e. street elevation to a lar
\bigcirc	maybe 2.5-3.0 crest ro out	from weir catch ba	in invert, manhole rim to	catch basin invert, other)

Page 1 of 4 diagonal

Unique Site ID:_____

KKI









- site

SKETCH



DESIGN OR DELIVERY NOTES

Much of it may be able to be used in project FOLLOW-UP NEEDED TO COMPLETE FIELD CONCEPT Confirm property ownership Obtain existing stormwater practice as-builts Confirm drainage area Obtain site as-builts Obtain detailed topography Confirm drainage area impervious cover Obtain utility mapping Confirm volume computations Confirm storm drain invert elevations Complete concept sketch Confirm soil types Other: INITIAL FEASIBILITY AND CONSTRUCTION CONSIDERATIONS potentially a Lot of heavy have /spoil, possible hazmat considerations. The wall may not have been designed to handle man hydrostatic pressure, or prevent low seepage. SITE CANDIDATE FOR FURTHER INVESTIGATION: X YES No No MAYBE IS SITE CANDIDATE FOR EARLY ACTION PROJECT(S): YES MAYBE IF NO. SITE CANDIDATE FOR OTHER RESTORATION PROJECT(S): YES **No** MAYBE IF YES, TYPE(S):

Unique Site ID:____

(/P	ez	kun	
DATE: 12/29/17	ASSESSED BY: CC/ADD	CAMERA ID:	PICTURES:
GPS ID:	LMK ID:	LAT:	LONG:
SITE DESCRIPTION	and the second second		and on the family of
Name: New Marke Address: 93 W Ma	et elementary s in st New man	Chool Ket Mo alt	14
Ownership: If Public, Government Jurisdie	ction: Crivat	e 🗌 Unknown 🗌 DOT 🛄 Other:	
Corresponding USSR/USA Fi	eld Sheet? 🗌 Yes	No If yes, Unique	Site ID:
Proposed Retrofit Location: Storage Existing Pond Abc Below Outfall In C In Road ROW Nea Other:	we Roadway Culvert Conveyance System r Large Parking Lot	On-Site Hotspot Operation Small Parking Lot Individual Street Underground	 Individual Rooftop Small Impervious Area Landscape / Hardscape Other:
DRAINAGE AREA TO PROI	POSED RETROFIT		The second second
Drainage Area ≈ Imperviousness ≈ Impervious Area ≈ Notes:	% 	Drainage Area Land Use: Residential SFH (< 1 ac lots) SFH (> 1 ac lots) Townhouses Multi-Family	 Institutional Industrial Transport-Related Park Undeveloped Other:
EXISTING STORMWATER 1	MANAGEMENT		
Existing Stormwater Practic If Yes, Describe: & Filt	re: ĨŘYes □No Kerra with no t	Possible	
Describe Existing Site Cond Existing Street Width: Parking uncten	itions, Including Existing Site D Tot runbth drain: r where it gove	rainage and Conveyance: 5 45 mlet b 25 46	ut it is
Existing Head Available:	Note where	e points are measured fro	m: (i.e. street elevation to

Page 1 of 4

1

Ę

	Retrofit Reconnaissance Investigation RRI				
PROPOSED RETROFIT	EXAMPLE IN A MARK THE PARTY OF A REAL PROPERTY AND				
Purpose of Retrofit: Water Quality Recharge Demonstration / Education Repair	Channel Protection Flood Control Other:				
Retrofit Volume Computations - Target Storage: Retrofit Volume Computations - Available Storage:					
Proposed Treatment Option:					
Extended Detention Wet Pond Created Filtering Practice Infiltration Swale	Wetland Dioretention				
Available Width: Available Length: Available Area: Ponding Depth:					
SITE CONSTRAINTS					
Adjacent Land Use: Adjacent Land Use: Access: Residential Commercial Institutional Industrial Transport-Related Park Undeveloped Other: Slope Space Possible Conflicts Due to Adjacent Land Use? Yes No If Yes, Describe: Ownership					
Conflicts with Existing Utilities: Yes Possible/ Modifiable No Unknown Sewer:	Potential Permitting Factors: Dam Safety Permits Necessary Impacts to Wetlands Impacts to a Stream Probable Not Probable Impacts to a Stream Probable Not Probable Floodplain Fill Impacts to Forests Impacts to Specimen Trees How many? Approx. DBH				
Soils:	in the second				
Soil auger test holes: Contraction (clays, fines): Contrac	Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No				





Page 3 of 4

Unique Site ID:____



DLLOW-UP NEEDED TO COMPLETE FIELD CO	INCEPT
Confirm property ownership	Obtain existing stormwater practice as-builts
Confirm drainage area	Obtain site as-builts
Confirm drainage area impervious cover	Obtain detailed topography
Complete concept sketch	Confirm storm drain invert elevations
Other:	Confirm soil types
TTIAL FEASIBILITY AND CONSTRUCTION CON	NSIDERATIONS
TE CANDIDATE FOR FURTHER INVESTIGATIO	N: YES NO MAYBE
TE CANDIDATE FOR FURTHER INVESTIGATIO SITE CANDIDATE FOR EARLY ACTION PROJE	NN: YES NO MAYBE ECT(S): YES NO MAYBE

Unique Site ID:_____

RRI

WATERSHED: LOWER LINGANOR SUBWATERSHED: HazeInut **UNIQUE SITE ID:** creek ASSESSED BY: LL/AD **CAMERA ID: PICTURES:** DATE: 12/29/17 LAT: LONG: GPS ID: LMK ID: SITE DESCRIPTION Name: New Maneet Middle SCHODI Address: 12.5 W Main St NOIL market MD 2177 Private Unknown Ownership: DOT State Other: Local If Public, Government Jurisdiction: **Yes** 2-No If yes, Unique Site ID: Corresponding USSR/USA Field Sheet? **Proposed Retrofit Location: On-Site** Storage Individual Rooftop Hotspot Operation Above Roadway Culvert Existing Pond Main Conveyance System Small Parking Lot Small Impervious Area Below Outfall Individual Street Landscape / Hardscape In Road ROW Underground Other:_ Other: DRAINAGE AREA TO PROPOSED RETROFIT Drainage Area≈ TBD Drainage Area Land 🔀 Institutional % Use: Imperviousness ≈ Residential Industrial Impervious Area ≈ Transport-Related SFH (< 1 ac lots) Notes: Park \Box SFH (> 1 ac lots) Undeveloped Townhouses Multi-Family Other: Commercial **EXISTING STORMWATER MANAGEMENT** es, Describe: Runoff from parking lot & some of building discharges to a small depression next to a westand area Dors not look like it was designed as a BMP Yes No 🖸 Possible Existing Stormwater Practice: If Yes, Describe: Describe Existing Site Conditions, Including Existing Site Drainage and Conveyance: Raised bern with walkway acts as a sirt of embankment Existing Street Width: 2 Pt from top to bottom cate of depression 10 ft from bottom of depression to stream ontfall Note where points are measured from: (i.e. street elevation to **Existing Head Available:** catch basin invert, manhole rim to catch basin invert, other) Unique Site ID:_

Page 1 of 4

RRI

SKETCH Building parking lot 1160 ovetfall unlerg utilitie gousto 1ghtle Water INC wetland depression outful Sund filter hon or bioretomion beirin ontifull to stream

Z.

Unique Site ID:____



WATERSHED: LOWER LIT	ganore SUBWATERSHED:	Hazeinut Run UNIQUE	SITE ID: Ø
DATE: 12/29/2017	ASSESSED BY: CPH, ADD,	CAMERA ID:	PICTURES:
GPS ID:	LMK ID:	LAT:	LONG:
SITE DESCRIPTION Fire	Pond		
Name: Fire Pond Address: 415 WIIIIam	Plummer street, Ne	w market, mp ai	774
Ownership: If Public, Government Jurisdie	Ction: Dublic Priv	ate 🗍 Unknown e 🗌 DOT 🗌 Other:_	TOWN OWNS IT
Corresponding USSR/USA Fi	eld Sheet? 🗌 Yes	🗌 No 🛛 If yes, Unique S	Site ID:
Proposed Retrofit Location: Storage Existing Pond Below Outfall In Road ROW Other:	ove Roadway Culvert Conveyance System r Large Parking Lot	On-Site Hotspot Operation Small Parking Lot Individual Street Underground	Individual Rooftop Small Impervious Area Landscape / Hardscape Other:
DRAINAGE AREA TO PROI	POSED RETROFIT	and the Masteriolan	0/21189 110/110/3
Drainage Area ≈ Imperviousness ≈ Impervious Area ≈	0%	Drainage Area Land Use: Residential SFH (< 1 ac lots) SFH (> 1 ac lots)	Institutional Industrial
Notes:		Townhouses Multi-Family	Park Undeveloped Other:
EXISTING STORMWATER	MANAGEMENT		
Existing Stormwater Practic If Yes, Describe:	ce: 🗙 Yes 🗌 No	Possible	
Fire pond recei	iving stormulter	drainage	
Describe Existing Site Cond	itions, Including Existing Site	Drainage and Conveyance:	
-Drainage from -Existing embal	n adjacent aller nkment has ma	ys conveyed vic ny trees	a cuivert
Existing Head Available and	Points Where Measured:		
> (0 Ft			

RRI

PROPOSED RETROFIT	1001 R.H.	ii)(ii)		
Purpose of Retrofit: Water Quality Demonstration / Education	Recharge	Cha	nnel Protection	Flood Control
Retrofit Volume Computations -	Target Storage:	Re In a sid	rofit Volume Com	putations - Available Storage:
Proposed Treatment Option: Extended Detention Filtering Practice	t Pond 🗌 Create Itration 🔲 Swale	ed Wetland	Bioretenti	P.S.C
Describe Elements of Proposed I	Retrofit, Including	Surface Ar	ea, Maximum Dep	th of Treatment, and Conveyance:
meandering SPS	2C			
SITE CONSTRAINTS				
Adjacent Land Use: Residential Commercial Industrial Transport-Re Undeveloped Other: Possible Conflicts Due to Adjace If Yes, Describe:	Institution elated Park ent Land Use? [al Yes 🗌	Access: No Co Constraine SI No Ut St O	nstraints ed due to ope
Conflicts with Existing Utilities: None Unknown Yes Possible Sewer Water Gas Electric Electric to Stree Overhead Wires Other:	tlights Ot	tential Peri m Safety Pe pacts to We pacts to a S bodplain Fil pacts to For pacts to Spe How man Approx. I her factors	nitting Factors: ermits Necessary tlands tream l ests scimen Trees y? DBH	Probable Not Probable
Soils: Soil auger test holes: Evidence of poor infiltration (clay Evidence of shallow bedrock: Evidence of high water table (gley	s, fines):	☐ Yes ☐ ☐ Yes ☐ ☐ Yes ☐ ☐ Yes ☐	No No No	







ξį,

DESIGN	OR DELIVERY NOTES	

Б

FOLLOW-UP NEEDED TO COMPLETE FIELD CONCEPT Confirm property ownership Obtain existing stormwater practice as-builts Confirm drainage area Obtain site as-builts Confirm drainage area impervious cover Obtain detailed topography Confirm volume computations Obtain utility mapping Complete concept sketch Confirm storm drain invert elevations Other: Other:
INITIAL FEASIBILITY AND CONSTRUCTION CONSIDERATIONS
SITE CANDIDATE FOR FURTHER INVESTIGATION: YES NO MAYBE IS SITE CANDIDATE FOR EARLY ACTION PROJECT(S): YES NO MAYBE IF NO, SITE CANDIDATE FOR OTHER RESTORATION PROJECT(S): YES NO MAYBE IF YES, TYPE(S): YES YES NO MAYBE

Appendix C. Concept Designs

APPLICANT CENTER FOR WATERSHED PROTECTION, INC. 3290 N RIDGE RD. SUITE #290 ELLICOTT CITY, MD 21043 CONTACT: ARI DANIELS, EIT PH: 434-409-3075 EMAIL: ADD@CWP.ORG	SURVEYOR WILSON T. BALLARD COMPANY 17 GWYNNS MILL CT. OWINGS MILLS, MD 21117 CONTACT: BRYAN DUSZA, PE PH: 410-363-0150 EMAIL: BDUSZA@WTBCO.COM	NEW NET	
ENGINEER CENTER FOR WATERSHED PROTECTION, INC. 3290 N RIDGE RD. SUITE #290 ELLICOTT CITY, MD 21043 CONTACT: ARI DANIELS, EIT PH: 434-409-3075 EMAIL: ADD@CWP.ORG	GEOTECHNICAL	BETWEEN WILLIA	<u>^</u>
OWNER:TOWN OF NEW MARKET, MOWNER:TOWN OF NEW MARKET, MPARCEL ADDRESS:NORTH ALLEY, AT 1ST ALLMAP/GRID:0801/0016PARCELS:3844LOT:ZONING:	1ARYLAND EY		
PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATION I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THESE DOCUMENTS WERE PROFESSIONAL UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF	PREPARED OR APPROVED BY ME, AND THA	AT I AM A DULY LICENSED	
<u>GREGORY HOFFMANN</u> ENGINEER'S NAME, P.E.			
MD REGISTRATION NO. <u>35532</u> , EXPIRATION	DATE: <u>3/13/2020</u>		
DESIGN CERTIFICATION I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ALL SEDIMENT AND EROSIC ACCORDANCE WITH THE 2011 MD STANDARDS AND REVISIONS THEREOF.	ON CONTROL MEASURES SHOWN ON THESE SPECIFICATIONS FOR SOIL EROSION AND S	E PLANS HAVE BEEN DESIGNED IN SEDIMENT CONTROL OR CURRENT	
DESIGNER'S SIGNATURE	DATE		
GREGORY HOFFMANN PRINTED NAME MD P.E	REGISTRATION NO. <u>35532</u>		
OWNER'S / DEVELOPER'S CERTIFIC I/WE HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ANY CLEARING, GRADIN THIS PLAN AND THAT ANY RESPONSIBLE PERSONNE ATTENDANCE AT A TRAINING PROGRAM FOR THE CO	CATION IG, CONSTRUCTION, AND/OR DEVELOPMEN IL INVOLVED IN THE CONSTRUCTION PROJE ONTROL OF SEDIMENT AND EROSION BEFO	T WILL BE DONE PURSUANT TO ECT WILL HAVE A CERTIFICATE OF RE BEGINNING THE PROJECT.	
NAME	TITLE		
SIGNATURE	DATE		
MISS UTILITY NOTE			
INFORMATION CONCERNING EXISTING UNDERGROUD UTILITIES WAS OBTAINED FROM AVAILABLE RECORD THE CONTRACTOR MUST DETERMINE THE EXACT LOCATION AND ELEVATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIE AND UTILITY CROSSINGS BY DIGGING TEST PITS BY HAND, WELL IN ADVANCE OF THE START OF EXCAVATION. CONTACT "MISS UTILITY" AT 1-800-257-7777, 48 HOURS PRIOR TO THE START OF EXCAVATION. IF CLEARANCES ARE LESS THAN SHOW ON THIS PLAN OR TWELVE (12) INCHES, WHICHEVER LESS, CONTACT THE ENGINEER AND THE UTILITY COMPANY BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH CONSTRUCT CLEARANCES LESS THAN NOTED MAY REQUIRE REVISIONS TO THIS PLAN.	ND DS. ES VN IS ION.		
DISTURBED AREA QUANTITY The total area to be disturbed shown on determined to be approximately <u>63,000</u> amount of excavation and fill as shown or been computed to be approximately <u>1,79</u> excavation, <u>2,130</u> cu. yds. of fill, and <u>399</u> materials for construction of the BMP.	these plans has been sq. ft. and the total on these plans has <u>50</u> cu. yds. of <u>5</u> cu. yds. of additional		
Name D	Date		
This development plan is approved for s sediment control by the FREDERICK S CONSERVATION DISTRICT.	soil erosion and SOIL		
FREDERICK SCD	Date		

MARKET FIRE POND RETROFIT P POOL STORM CONVEYANCE AM PLUMMER ST. AND NORTH ALLEY, AT 1ST ALLEY



PI AF DF AS PF

DE

T⊦

I⊦ IS P(

VICINITY MAP SCALE 1"=2000'



	NOTES:
SHEET INDEX	
1. TITLE PAGE AND VICINITY MAP	
3 NOTES AND CALCULATIONS (not included vet)	
4. PROPOSED LAYOUT	
5. PROFILE & CROSS SECTIONS	
PLANTING PLAN (not included yet)	
7. EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL	
8. EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES (not included yet)	
ROJECT SCOPE	
PPROXIMATELY 25.8 ACRES, 44% OF WHICH IS IMPERVIOUS AREA,	
RAINS TO AN EXISTING WET POND WHICH PREVIOUSLY FUNCTIONED	
ROPOSED.	
O NEW IMPERVIOUS SURFACES WILL BE CREATED, AND NO NEW	
EVELOPMENT WILL OCCUR.	
HIS LOCATION IS THE HEADWATERS OF WALNUT RUN. THE STREAM	
DESIGNATED "USE IV-P" WHICH INCLUDES HEAT AMONG	
ULLUTANTS OF CONCERN.	
	TOWN OF NEW MARKET
	DEVELOPER:
	ENGINEER:
	Center for Watershed Protection, Inc. 3290 N Ridge Road, Suite #290
	Ellicott City, MD 21043 410-461-8323
	CENTED FOD
	MAIENSPEN
	DRATECTION
	INUILUIIUN
	3 2 1
	Date No. Revision Desc. SHEET TITLE:
	FIRE POND
	SCALE: Varies - see viewport DESIGN BY: Only at scale if
	DRAWN BY: printed on 24"x36" ADD CHECKED BY: ARCH-D paper W147.000
	DATE: 2018.03.30
	SHEET NUMBER: 01 of 08



NOTES: • EXISTING GRADE AND CONTOURS COMPRISED OF COMBINATION OF 2-FT GIS TOPOGRAPHY AND SITE-LEVEL TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY. IRREGULAR APPEARANCE OF CONTOURS OCCURS AT MERGE LOCATIONS.

2018.03.

APPLICANT CENTER FOR WATERSHED PROTECTION, INC. 3290 N RIDGE RD. SUITE #290 ELLICOTT CITY, MD 21043 CONTACT: ARI DANIELS, EIT PH: 434-409-3075	SURVEYOR N/A	NEW MARKE
EMAIL: ADD@CWP.ORG ENGINEER CENTER FOR WATERSHED PROTECTION, INC. 3290 N RIDGE RD. SUITE #290 ELLICOTT CITY, MD 21043 CONTACT: ARI DANIELS, EIT PH: 434-409-3075 EMAIL: ADD@CWP.ORG	GEOTECHNICAL _{N/A}	
OWNER:NEW MARKET DISTRICTPARCEL ADDRESS:76 W MAIN ST., NEW MAINMAP/GRID:0801/0000PARCELS:3763LOT:ZONING:	VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT RKET, MD 21774	
PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATION I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THESE DOCUMENTS WEF PROFESSIONAL UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE	RE PREPARED OR APPROVED BY ME, AND TH OF MARYLAND.	AT I AM A DULY LICENSED
<u>GREGORY HOFFMANN</u> ENGINEER'S NAME, P.E. MD REGISTRATION NO. <u>35532</u> , EXPIRATIO	ON DATE: <u>3/13/2020</u>	
DESIGN CERTIFICATION I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ALL SEDIMENT AND EROM ACCORDANCE WITH THE 2011 MD STANDARDS AN REVISIONS THEREOF.	SION CONTROL MEASURES SHOWN ON THES	E PLANS HAVE BEEN DESIGNED IN SEDIMENT CONTROL OR CURRENT
DESIGNER'S SIGNATURE	DATE	
GREGORY HOFFMANN PRINTED NAME M	D REGISTRATION NO. <u>35532</u> P.E., R.L.S., OR R.L.A (CIRCLE ONE)	
OWNER'S / DEVELOPER'S CERTIF I/WE HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ANY CLEARING, GRAD THIS PLAN AND THAT ANY RESPONSIBLE PERSON ATTENDANCE AT A TRAINING PROGRAM FOR THE	ICATION DING, CONSTRUCTION, AND/OR DEVELOPMEN NEL INVOLVED IN THE CONSTRUCTION PROJ CONTROL OF SEDIMENT AND EROSION BEFO	NT WILL BE DONE PURSUANT TO ECT WILL HAVE A CERTIFICATE OF DRE BEGINNING THE PROJECT.
NAME	TITLE	
SIGNATURE	DATE	
MISS UTILITY NOTE INFORMATION CONCERNING EXISTING UNDERGROUTILITIES WAS OBTAINED FROM AVAILABLE RECO THE CONTRACTOR MUST DETERMINE THE EXACT LOCATION AND ELEVATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILI AND UTILITY CROSSINGS BY DIGGING TEST PITS E HAND, WELL IN ADVANCE OF THE START OF EXCAVATION. CONTACT "MISS UTILITY" AT 1-800-257-7777, 48 HOURS PRIOR TO THE START OF EXCAVATION. IF CLEARANCES ARE LESS THAN SH ON THIS PLAN OR TWELVE (12) INCHES, WHICHEVE LESS, CONTACT THE ENGINEER AND THE UTILITY COMPANY BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH CONSTRUCT CLEARANCES LESS THAN NOTED MAY REQUIRE REVISIONS TO THIS PLAN.	DUND RDS. TIES BY F OWN ER IS CTION.	
DISTURBED AREA QUANTITY The total area to be disturbed shown of determined to be approximately $32,30$ amount of excavation and fill as shown been computed to be approximately 50 and 60 cu. yds. of fill, for a net 500 cu.	on these plans has been 0 sq. ft. and the total n on these plans has 60 cu. yds. of excavation yds spoil.	
Name	Date	
This development plan is approved for sediment control by the FREDERICK CONSERVATION DISTRICT.	or soil erosion and SOIL	
FREDERICK SCD	Date	

ET DISTRICT VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT SAND FILTER RETROFIT SHEET INDEX

76 W MAIN ST., NEW MARKET, MD 21774

75 Main St New Marke SITE 75 L

NO NEW IMPERVIOUS SURFACES WILL BE CREATED, AND NO NEW DEVELOPMENT WILL OCCUR.

VICINITY MAP SCALE 1"=2000'

SCALE 1"=200'

- 1. TITLE PAGE AND VICINITY MAP
- 2. EXISTING CONDITIONS
- 3. NOTES AND CALCULATIONS (not included yet)
- 4. PROPOSED CONDITIONS
- 5. PROFILE & CROSS SECTIONS (not included yet)
- 6. PLANTING PLAN (not included yet)
- 7. EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL (not included yet)
- 8. EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES (not included yet)

PROJECT SCOPE

APPROXIMATELY 3.5 ACRES, 57% OF WHICH IS IMPERVIOUS AREA IN THE FORM OF CRUSHED BLOCK AND AGGREGATE COVER OVER TURFGRASS, DRAINS TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE PARCEL WHERE AN EXISTING RETAINING WALL SITS, INCLUDING A WEIR AND UNDERDRAIN/RELIEF PIPE. LEGACY SATELLITE IMAGERY SHOWS DROP INLETS WHICH MAY HAVE BEEN REMOVED OR COVERED SINCE THE IMAGERY WAS OBTAINED. WITH THIS RETAINING WALL AND OUTLET STRUCTURE AS A KEY FEATURE, A SAND FILTER RETROFIT IS PROPOSED.

PROJECT INFORMATION

THE PROJECT IS IN THE BUSH CREEK WATERSHED OF THE MONOCACY RIVER GREATER WATERSHED.

> OWNER NEW MARKET DISTRICT VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARMTMENT

DEVELOPER:

NOTES:

ENGINEER: Center for Watershed Protection, Inc. 3290 N Ridge Road, Suite #290 Ellicott City, MD 21043 410-461-8323

-OUTLINE OF PROPOSED SAND FILTER PRACTICE

\WEIR, 10' LONG, 2' TALL OUTLET PIPE 8" DIAMETER, APPROXIMATELY 2' BELOW WEIR CREST

APPROXIMATE DRAINAGE AREA BOUNDARIES-

CRUSHED BLOCK AND GRAVEL SURFACE COVER ASSUMED TO BE AVERAGE 6 INCHES THICK

-EXISTING RETAINING WALL IN PLACE, WITH WEIR, AND DRATH PIPE OUTFALL





APPLICANT CENTER FOR WATERSHED PROTECTION, INC. 3290 N RIDGE RD. SUITE #290 ELLICOTT CITY, MD 21043 CONTACT: ARI DANIELS, EIT PH: 434-409-3075 EMAIL: ADD@CWP.ORG ENGENEER CENTER FOR WATERSHED PROTECTION, INC. 3290 N RIDGE RD. SUITE #290 ELLICOTT CITY, MD 21043 CONTACT: ARI DANIELS, EIT PH: 434-409-3075 EMAIL: ADD@CWP.ORG MAL: ADD@CWP.ORG OWNER: TOWN OF NEW MARKET, PARCEL ADDRESS: SOUTH ALLEY, AT FEDEF MAP/GRID: 079B/0016 PARCELS: 3803	SURVEYOR WILSON T. BALLARD COMPANY 17 GWYNNS MILL CT. OWINGS MILLS, MD 21117 CONTACT: BRYAN DUSZA, PE MAIL: BDUSZA@WTBCO.COM CONTACT: BRUSZA@WTBCO.COM CONTACT: BRUSZA@WTBCO.COM	NEW MAR CONS s
LOT: 2A ZONING: PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATION I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THESE DOCUMENTS WER PROFESSIONAL UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE O GREGORY HOFFMANN	E PREPARED OR APPROVED BY ME, AND THOS MARYLAND.	HAT I AM A DULY LICENSED
ENGINEER'S NAME, P.E. MD REGISTRATION NO. <u>35532</u> , EXPIRATIO	N DATE: <u>3/13/2020</u>	
DESIGN CERTIFICATION I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ALL SEDIMENT AND EROS ACCORDANCE WITH THE 2011 MD STANDARDS AN REVISIONS THEREOF.	SION CONTROL MEASURES SHOWN ON THE ID SPECIFICATIONS FOR SOIL EROSION ANE	SE PLANS HAVE BEEN DESIGNED IN D SEDIMENT CONTROL OR CURRENT
DESIGNER'S SIGNATURE	DATE	
PRINTED NAME MI	D REGISTRATION NO. <u>35532</u> .E., R.L.S., OR R.L.A (CIRCLE ONE)	
OWNER'S / DEVELOPER'S CERTIFI I/WE HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ANY CLEARING, GRAD THIS PLAN AND THAT ANY RESPONSIBLE PERSONN ATTENDANCE AT A TRAINING PROGRAM FOR THE	CATION ING, CONSTRUCTION, AND/OR DEVELOPME VEL INVOLVED IN THE CONSTRUCTION PRO- CONTROL OF SEDIMENT AND EROSION BEF	NT WILL BE DONE PURSUANT TO JECT WILL HAVE A CERTIFICATE OF ORE BEGINNING THE PROJECT.
NAME	TITLE	
SIGNATURE	DATE	
INFORMATION CONCERNING EXISTING UNDERGROUTILITIES WAS OBTAINED FROM AVAILABLE RECORTHE CONTRACTOR MUST DETERMINE THE EXACTLOCATION AND ELEVATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITAND UTILITY CROSSINGS BY DIGGING TEST PITS BENND, WELL IN ADVANCE OF THE START OF EXCAVATION. CONTACT "MISS UTILITY" AT 1-800-257-7777, 48 HOURS PRIOR TO THE START OF EXCAVATION. IF CLEARANCES ARE LESS THAN SHOON THIS PLAN OR TWELVE (12) INCHES, WHICHEVENDS, CONTACT THE ENGINEER AND THE UTILITY COMPANY BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH CONSTRUCT CLEARANCES LESS THAN NOTED MAY REQUIRE REVISIONS TO THIS PLAN.	UND RDS. FIES Y : DWN :R IS CTION.	
DISTURBED AREA QUANTITY The total area to be disturbed shown of determined to be approximately <u>14,400</u> amount of excavation and fill as shown been computed to be approximately <u>36</u> excavation, <u>74</u> cu. yds. of fill, and <u>333</u> materials for construction of the BMP.	n these plans has been) sq. ft. and the total i on these plans has 33 cu. yds. of cu. yds. of additional	
Name	Date	
This development plan is approved for sediment control by the FREDERICK CONSERVATION DISTRICT.	r soil erosion and SOIL	

Date

RKET COMMUNITY PARK RETROFIT STRUCTED GRAVEL WETLAND SOUTH ALLEY AT FEDERAL STREET



VICINITY MAP SCALE 1"=2000'



	NOTES:
SHEET INDEX	
2. EXISTING CONDITIONS	
3. NOTES AND CALCULATIONS	
4. PROPOSED LAYOUT	
5. PROFILE & CROSS SECTIONS 6. PLANTING PLAN	
7. EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL	
PROJECT SCOPE	
APPROXIMATELY 5.3 ACRES, 29% OF WHICH IS IMPERVIOUS AREA,	
DRAINS UNTREATED TO AN EXISTING SWALE ON MARYLAND STATE HIGHWAY ADMINISTRATION LAND A PROPOSED CONSTRUCTED	
GRAVEL WETLAND WILL INTERCEPT AND TREAT THIS RUNOFF.	
NO NEW IMPERVIOUS SURFACES WILL BE CREATED. AND NO NEW	
DEVELOPMENT WILL OCCUR.	
PROJECT INFORMATION	
THE PROJECT IS IN THE BUSH CREEK WATERSHED OF THE	
MONOCACY RIVER GREATER WATERSHED.	
	OWNER: TOWN OF NEW MARKET
	DEVELOPER:
	Center for Watershed Protection, Inc. 3290 N Ridge Road, Suite #290
	Ellicott City, MD 21043 410-461-8323
	CENTER FOR
	WATERCUEN
	PRUIECIIUN

Date No Revision Desc SHEET TITLE: COMMUNITY PARK WETLAND TITLE PAGE AND VICINITY MAP SCALE: DESIGN B' DRAWN B) CHECKED PROJECT I W-17-02? 2018.03.3 01 of 08 SHEET NUMBER:

--

REFORESTATION PLOT

PROPOSED SUBMERGED GRAVEL WETLAND LOCATION

TOWN OF NEW MARKET PROPERTY

HEADWALL AND/ PIPE OUTFALL

COMMUNITY PARK

PROPOSED BOX CULVERT LOCATION



NOTES: • EXISTING GRADE AND CONTOURS COMPRISED OF COMBINATION OF 2-FT GIS TOPOGRAPHY AND SITE-LEVEL TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY. IRREGULAR APPEARANCE OF CONTOURS OCCURS AT MERGE LOCATIONS. • DRAINAGE AREA DELINEATED BY SITE INSPECTION. • EXISTING CONDITIONS DIFFER SLIGHTLY FROM SATELITE IMAGERY. SATELLITE IMAGERY PROVIDED FOR REFERENCE ONLY.

REFERENCE ONLY. • SITE-LEVEL TOPOGRAPHIC AND

FEATURE SURVEY REQUIRED TO ACCURATELY REPRESENT EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS. ENGINEERING DESIGN DEPENDENT ON ACCURATE DEPICTION OF SITE CONDITIONS.

OWNER: TOWN OF NEW MARKET

DEVELOPER:

ENGINEER: Center for Watershed Protection, Inc. 3290 N Ridge Road, Suite #290 Ellicott City, MD 21043 410-461-8323





